~N N Rk W NN =

10.

11.

LAMAR CISD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
BRAZOS CROSSING ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
3911 AVENUE I, ROSENBERG, TEXAS
DECEMBER 21, 2017

7:00 PM
AGENDA
. Call to order and establishment of a quorum
. Opening of meeting
. Student Reports: 1621 - Service Project
. Recognitions/awards
. Introductions

. Audience to patrons

. Approval of minutes

A. November 14, 2017 - Special Meeting (Workshop)
B. November 16, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

. Board members reports

A. Meetings and events

. Superintendent reports

A. Meetings and events

B. Information for immediate attention

Public Hearing on Financial Integrity Rating Systems of Texas (FIRST) for fiscal

year 2015-2016
ACTION ITEMS
A. Goal: Planning

1.
2.
3.

Consider ratification of Financial and Investment Reports
Consider approval of budget amendment requests
Consider approval of Board Policies - Second Reading

a. Localized Policy Manual Update 108

b. EFA (EXHIBIT A) Request for reconsideration of instructional
materials

c. EFA (EXHIBIT B) Reconsideration of instructional materials
committee report

d. FFA (LOCAL) Student Welfare: Wellness and Health Services

. Consider approval of nomination of candidate for position on the Texas

Association of School Boards (TASB) Board of Directors

. Consider approval of base cost increase for refurbished moving van semi-

trailers

. Consider approval of final payment for the Agricultural Facility #2

16
20
22

23

32

33



10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.

. Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy blanket easement for Carter

Elementary School

. Consider approval of CenterPoint Energy gas development fees for Cater

Elementary School

. Consider approval CenterPoint Energy blanket easement for the

Natatorium at Fulshear High School

Consider approval of MUD No. 184 agreements and fees for Carter
Elementary School

Consider approval of commissioning agent for Roberts Middle School
Consider approval of commissioning agent for Culver Middle School

Consider approval of additional materials testing for Lamar Consolidated
High School band hall addition

Consider approval of amendment #4 to RFQuote #18-2016LN HVAC full
coverage maintenance and service agreement

Consider approval of Attendance Boundary Committee

Consider approval of the Lamar Consolidated Independent School District
Operational Audit Report

B. Goal: Technology

1.
7))

Consider approval of security camera purchases

Consider approval of interactive panel and projector purchases

C. Goal: Personnel

1.

Consider approval of new appraisers for teaching staff, 2017-2018 school
year

12. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Goal: Communications

1.

School Board Recognition Month

B. Goal: Personnel

1.

Report on Board Member Training

C. Goal: Instructional

1.
DA

2017-2018 Summer School
School Health Advisory Council Annual Report

D. Goal: Planning

1.

Lamar Education Awards Foundation (L.E.A.F.) Update

2. Tax Collection Report

3. Payments for Construction Projects

4.

5. Projects funded by 2011 available bond funds
6.

Bond Update

Transportation Update

13. CLOSED SESSION
A. Adjournment to closed session pursuant to Texas Government Code Sections

38

50

52

65

78
82
86

90

93
98

99
100

101

102

104

105
107

108
109
115
119
129
130



551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, the Open Meetings Act, for the
following purposes: (Time )

1. Section 551.074 - For the purpose of considering the appointment, 133
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a
public officer or employee or to hear complaints or charges against a public
officer or employee.

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of

professional personnel
b. Employment of professional personnel (Information) 134
c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information) 135
d. Reassignment of professional personnel (Information)

2. Section 551.072 - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange,
lease or value of real property

a. Land

3. Section 551.071 - To meet with the District's attorney to discuss matters in
which the duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts
with the Open Meetings Act, including the grievance/complaint hearing.

a. Any item listed on the agenda

b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school
finance litigation
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
Action on Closed Session Items
Future Agenda Items
Upcoming Meetings and Events

ADJOURNMENT: (Time )

If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the Board should determine that a closed
session of the Board should be held or is required in relation to an item noticed in this meeting, then such
closed session as authorized by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code (the Open
Meetings Act) will be held by the Board at that date, hour or place given in this notice or as soon after the
commencement of the meeting covered by this notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed
session concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by Section 551.071-
551.084, inclusive, of the Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to:

Section 551.084 - For the purpose of excluding witness or witnesses from a hearing during
examination of another witness.

Section 551.071 - For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board's attorney on any or all
subjects or matters authorized by law.

Section 551.072 - For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property.

Section 551.073 - For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or
donation.



Section 551.074 - For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear complaints or
charges against a public officer or employee.

Section 551.082 - For the purpose of considering discipline of a public school child or children or to
hear a complaint by an employee against another employee if the complaint or charge directly results

in a need for a hearing.

Section 551.076 - To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security
personnel or devices.

Section 551.083 - For the purpose of considering the standards, guidelines, terms or conditions the
Board will follow, or instruct its representatives to follow, in consultation with representatives of
employee groups in connection with consultation agreements provided for by Section 13.901 of the
Texas Education Code.

Section 551.0821 — For the purpose of deliberating a matter regarding a public school student if
personally identifiable information about the student will necessarily be revealed by the deliberation.

Should any final action, final decision or final vote be required in the opinion of the Board with
regard to any matter considered in such closed session, then such final action, final decision or final

vote shall be at either:
a. the open meeting covered by this notice upon the reconvening of this public meeting, or
b. ata subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board may determine.

CERTIFICATE AS TO POSTING OR GIVING OF NOTICE

On this 14th day of December 2017 at 3:00 p.m., this notice was posted on a bulletin board located at a
place convenient to the public in the central administrative offices of the Lamar Consolidated Independent
School District, 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, Texas 77471, and in a place readily accessible to the general

public at all times. j ;
A ONL A Vocek

Karen Vacek
Secretary to Superintendent



Special Meeting

Be It Remembered

The State of Texas §
County of Fort Bend §
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District §

Notice of Special Meeting Held

On this the 14th day of November 2017, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated
Independent School District of Fort Bend County, Texas met in Special Session (Workshop) in
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

This meeting was duly called to order by the President of the Board of Trustees, Mr. James
Steenbergen, at 6:30 p.m.

Members Present:

James Steenbergen President
Kathryn Kaminski Vice President
Kay Danziger Secretary
Mandi Bronsell Member
Tyson Harrell Member

Joe Hubenak Member
Melisa Roberts Member

Others Present:

Thomas Randle Superintendent

Kevin McKeever Administrator for Operations

Jill Ludwig Chief Financial Officer

Linda Lane Executive Director of Elementary Education
Leslie Haack Executive Director of Secondary Education
Kathleen Bowen Chief Human Resources Officer

Mike Rockwood Executive Director of Community Relations
David Jacobson Chief Technology Information Officer
Valerie Vogt Chief Academic Officer

BUSINESS TRANSACTED

Business properly coming before the Board was transacted as follows: to witness—

2. Discussion of November 16" Reqular Board Meeting Agenda Items

The Board reviewed the November 16" Regular Board Meeting agenda items.



Minutes of Special Board Meeting November 14, 2017 — page 21

10.

10.A GOAL.:

ACTION ITEMS

INSTRUCTIONAL

10. A1

10. B GOAL:

Consider approval of the 2017-2018 District Improvement Plan and Campus
Improvement Plans

The plans were presented to the Board.

Ms. Roberts asked how do they accomplish the goals set with the current staff. Dr.
Randle said by them working together they will be more efficient. Mr. Rockwood said
all priorities were looked at together. Dr. Bowen said some of the goals will reduce
work.

Ms. Danziger worries about why teachers leave, sometimes after a short time with the
district. Dr. Bowen said we do collect reasons for resignations if they provide.

Consider approval of dual credit partnership agreement with Lone Star College
System

Ms. Roberts asked if there is a possibility to have a partnership with these colleges as
well or even the University of Victoria to help some teachers become certified to teach
the dual credit courses. Ms. Vogt said that is a reason we pursued the MOU with
Lone Star College. They have three different avenues and only one was a
requirement to have a teacher with 18 hours in the master’'s degree.

PLANNING

10. B-10

3.

Consider approval of change order #1 for the Natatorium at George Ranch High
School

Ms. Haack presented more information about additional parking spaces.

Mr. Steenbergen asked how many spaces are empty on a daily basis or what time of
day should the parking lots be the most full. Ms. Haack said they could be empty for
various reasons. The junior high and middle school principals do not want high
school students parking in the back. There are late arrivals, early off, and dual credit.
They should be the most full between 10:00 a.m. and 1:45 p.m. Mr. Steenbergen
said he has been out there about 10 times between those times and the back space
has at least 75 spaces every day that are empty.

Dr. Randle said he appreciates the observations but he knows from experience that
when kids do not have parking spaces, they will also have feedback.

AUDIENCE TO PATRONS

None



Minutes of Special Board Meeting November 14, 2017 — page 22

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTIONS 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, FOR THE
FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Section 551.074 — For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or
to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.

a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of professional
personnel

b. Employment of professional personnel (Information)

c. Employee resignations and retirements (Information)

2. Section 551.072 — For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value
of real property

a. Land

3. Section 551.071 — To meet with the District's attorney to discuss matters in which the
duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings Act, including
the grievance/complaint hearing.

a. Any item listed on the agenda
b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school finance
litigation

The Board did not convene in Closed Session.
ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signed:
James Steenbergen Kay Danziger
President of the Board of Trustees Secretary of the Board of Trustees



Regular Meeting

Be It Remembered

The State of Texas §
County of Fort Bend §
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District §

Notice of Regular Meeting Held

On this the 16%" day of November 2017, the Board of Trustees of the Lamar Consolidated
Independent School District of Fort Bend County, Texas met in Regular Session in Rosenberg, Fort
Bend County, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

This meeting was duly called to order by the President of the Board of Trustees, Mr. James
Steenbergen, at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present:

James Steenbergen President
Kay Danziger Secretary
Mandi Bronsell Member
Tyson Harrell Member
Joe Hubenak Member
Melisa Roberts Member

Members Absent:
Kathryn Kaminski Vice President

Others Present:

Thomas Randle Superintendent

Kevin McKeever Administrator for Operations

Jill Ludwig Chief Financial Officer

Linda Lane Executive Director of Elementary Education
Leslie Haack Executive Director of Secondary Education
Kathleen Bowen Chief Human Resources Officer

Mike Rockwood Executive Director of Community Relations
David Jacobson Chief Technology Information Officer
Valerie Vogt Chief Academic Officer

Rick Morris Attorney

BUSINESS TRANSACTED

Business properly coming before the Board was transacted as follows: to witness—

2. OPENING OF MEETING

A moment of silence was observed and the pledge of allegiance was recited.

9



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 24

3.

>

|

I®

[~

o

STUDENT REPORTS: It's Art Through the Eyes of Taylor Ray

The following students from Taylor Ray presented: Andrew Hernandez, Christian Martinez,
Emily Narvais, Avery Robles, and Benjamin Watkins

RECOGNITIONS/AWARDS

None

INTRODUCTIONS

None

AUDIENCE TO PATRONS

Mr. Dan lves addressed the Board about the Board effectively using their microphones when
speaking and improvement of the microphone at the speaker’s podium. Also, he requested
that the workshop agenda reflect the full agenda. He said he made a public information
request for specific sections of departmental functional or operational audit, but after
attorneys reviewed, the request was denied. He said the public deserves to see and hear
what the audit reflects.

Mr. Larry Moten addressed the Board about the bond issue that passed by a narrow margin.
He wanted the Board to know the effects it has on all the property owners in the community.
He feels the taxation is unfair.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. OCTOBER 17, 2017 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING (WORKSHOP)

It was moved by Ms. Bronsell and seconded by Ms. Roberts that the Board of
Trustees approve the minutes of October 17, 2017 Special Board Meeting
(Workshop). The motion carried unanimously.

B. OCTOBER 19, 2017 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

It was moved by Ms. Danziger and seconded by Mr. Hubenak that the Board of
Trustees approve the minutes of October 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting. The
motion carried unanimously.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

a. Meetings and Events

Ms. Danziger reported the Facilities Committee met and reported the status of projects in
the District. She also reported that the Technology Committee met and reported the
status of projects in the District. She attended several events throughout the District:
State of the Schools, Arredondo Elementary National Honor Society Induction, and
several others.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS

a. Meetings and Events

10



Minutes of Reqular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 25

Information for Inmediate Attention

ACTION ITEMS FOR CONSENT OF APPROVAL: 10. A-1 — 10. A-4; 10. B-2 — 10. B-5; 10. B-7 —
10. B-9; 10. B-11 — 10. B-13; 10. C-1; and 10. D-1.

it was moved by Dr. Harrell and seconded by Ms. Danziger that the Board of Trustees approve
these action items as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Approval of the 2017-2018 District Improvement Plan and Campus

Approved the 2017-2018 District Improvement Plan and Campus Improvement Plans.

Approval of the 2018-2019 student course selection catalog

Approved the 2018-2019 Student Course Selection Catalog.

Approval of dual credit partnership agreement with Wharton County Junior

Approved a partnership agreement with Wharton County Junior College for the dual
credit with Lamar Consolidated Independent School District. (See inserted pages

Approval of dual credit partnership agreement with Lone Star College System

Approved a partnership agreement with Lone Star College System (LSCS) for dual
credit with Lamar Consolidated Independent School District. (See inserted pages

Ratified the Financial and Investment reports as presented.

Approved budget amendment requests as attached. (See inserted page 25-L.)

Approval of revision to resolution and order authorizing the reappraisal of

Approved a revision to the Resolution and Order authorizing the reappraisal of
property within Lamar CISD (Fort Bend County) damaged Hurricane Harvey (and
rescind the prior version presented in October 2017. (See inserted pages 25-M —

10. A GOAL: INSTRUCTIONAL
10. A-1
Improvement Plans
10. A-2
10. A-3
College
25-A-25-D))
10. A-4
25-E - 25-K))
10.B GOAL: PLANNING
10. B-2 Ratification of Financial and Investment Reports
10. B-3 Approval of budget amendment requests
10. B4
disaster area property within Lamar CISD
25-N.)
10. B-5

Ratification of donations to the district, including, but not limited to:

a. Arredondo Elementary School
b. Common Threads

11



Minutes of Reqular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 26

10. B-11

10. B-12

10. B-13

Foster High School

Frost Elementary School
Hubenak Elementary School
Meyer Elementary School
Terry High School

@mpao

Ratified donations to the district.

Approval of final payment for Pink Elementary School repairs

Approved final payment of $25,862.71 to Facilities Sources for the interior repairs at
Pink Elementary School.

Approval deductive change order and final payment for the chiller
replacements

Approved the deductive change order #2 in the amount of $6,507.50 and final
payment of $48,214.64 to American Mechanical Services, LLC for the chiller
replacements at Alternative Learning Center, Frost Elementary School, Huggins
Elementary School, Seguin Early Childhood Center, Travis Elementary School, and
Wessendorff Middle School, and authorized the Board President to sign the change
order.

Approval of CenterPoint Energy terms and conditions for Carter Elementary
School

Approved the CenterPoint Energy terms and conditions package for the installation of
underground electric services at Carter Elementary School in the amount of $1,100
and authorized the Board President to execute the agreement. (See inserted pages
26-A — 26-V.)

Approval of site utility easements for Culver Elementary School

Approved the site utility easements for Culver Elementary School and authorized the
Board President to execute the easement documents. (See inserted pages 26-W—
26-JJJ.)

Approval of award for district-wide access controls

Approved Micro Integration & Programming Solutions, Inc. for the district-wide access
controls in the amount of $495,054 and authorized the Board President to sign the
agreement.

Approval of materials testing for water plant upgrades at Foster High School

Approved Terracon, Inc. for materials testing for the water plant upgrades at Foster
High School in the total amount of $15,620 and authorized the Board President to
execute the agreement. (See inserted pages 26-KKK - 26-WWW.,)

12



Minutes of Reqular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 27

Approval of new appraisers for teaching staff, 2017-2018 school year

Approved the 2017-2018 appraiser(s) who have recently become certified or are new
to Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (LCISD).

Approved the purchase of backup infrastructure hardware, installation and
configuration services, and support in the amount of $152,187.97 from FreelT Data

Adoption of order canvassing returns and declaring results of schoolhouse

It was moved by Ms. Danziger and seconded by Ms. Bronsell that the Board of
Trustees adopt the Order Canvassing Returns and declaring results of Schoolhouse
Bond Election of November 7, 2017 as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Casting of votes for Fort Bend Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

it was moved by Ms. Bronsell and seconded by Dr. Harrell that the Board of Trustees
cast, by resolution, its 569 votes for William F. Schwer as a candidate for the Board of
Directors of the Fort Bend Central Appraisal District. The motion carried

10.C GOAL: PERSONNEL
10. C-1
10.D GOAL: TECHNOLOGY
10. D-1 Approval of backup infrastructure upgrade
Solutions.
10.B GOAL: PLANNING
10. B-1
bond election of November 7, 2017
(See inserted pages 27-A—27-E.)
10. B-6
unanimously. (See inserted pages 27-F—27-H.)
10. B-10

Consider approval of change order #1 for the Natatorium at George Ranch High
School

It was moved by Dr. Harrell and seconded by Ms. Bronsell that the Board of Trustees
approve change order #1 in the amount of $212,177 to the contract with Turner
Construction Company for construction of additional parking at George Ranch High
School, adjust the project budget as necessary and authorize the Board President to
execute the attached change order document.

Voting in favor of the motion: Ms. Bronsell

Voting in opposition of the motion: Mr. Hubenak, Mr. Steenbergen, Ms. Danziger, Ms.
Roberts, and Dr. Harrell

The motion failed.

11. INFORMATION ITEMS

11. A GOAL:

PLANNING

13



Minutes of Reqular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 28

11. A1

-
-
=
N

-
=Y
o
(2]

-
-
>
£ -

-
-
i
3.}

=
B
n

—
-—
l>
~

EEY
e
T
(-]

-
-
>
[T=]

Operational Audit

Ms. Sharon Murphy from McConnell Jones presented the operational audit report.

Board Policies for First Reading

Parent Involvement Update

Tax Collection Report

Payments for Construction Projects

Bond Update
Projects funded by 2011 available bond funds

Transportation Update
Holdsworth Center

Ms. Vogt presented the update on the Holdsworth Center.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

SECTIONS 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, and 551.082, THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, FOR THE

FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1.

Section 551.074 — For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or
to hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee.
a. Approval of personnel recommendations for employment of professional
personnel
b. Employment of professional personnel (Information)
¢. Employee resignations and retirements (Information)
Section 551.072 — For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value
of real property
a. Land
Section 551.071 — To meet with the District’s attorney to discuss matters in which the
duty of the attorney to the District under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings Act, including
the grievance/complaint hearing.
a. Any item listed on the agenda
b. Discuss pending, threatened, or potential litigation, including school finance
litigation

The Board did not convene in Closed Session.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Workshop for the operational audit and Holdsworth will facilitate the objectives for Dr. Randle next

year

14



Minutes of Reqular Board Meeting November 16, 2017 — page 29

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signed:
James Steenbergen Kay Danziger
President of the Board of Trustees Secretary of the Board of Trustees

15



11.A.#1. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBVER 21, 2017

CONSIDER RATIFICATION OF FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT REPORTS

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees ratify the Financial and Investment Reports as presented.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Financial reporting is intended to provide information useful for many purposes. The
reporting function helps fulfill government'’s duty to be publicly accountable, as well as to
help satisfy the needs of users who rely on the reports as an important source of
information for decision making.

Financial reports and statements are the end products of the accounting process. You
will find attached the following reports:

o Ratification of November 2017 Disbursements, all funds
o List of disbursements for the month by type of expenditure

» Financial Reports
o Year-to-Date Cash Receipts and Expenditures, General Fund only

o Investment Report

Submitted by: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer
Michele Reynolds, CPA, Director of Finance

Recommended for ratification:

MM

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

16



IMPACT/RATIONALE:

SCHEDULE OF NOVEMBER 2017 DISBURSEMENTS

All disbursements made by the Accounting Department are submitted to the Board of Trustees for ratification on a
monthly basis. Disbursements made during the month of November total $25,795,950 and are shown below by

category:

3-Digit Object

611/612
614
621
623
624
625
626
629
631
632
633
634
639
641
642

643
649

659
662
663

131
217

573/575/592

Description

Salaries and Wages, All Personnel

Employee Benefits

Professional Services

Education Services Center

Contracted Maintenance and Repair Services
Utilities

Rentals and Operating Leases

Miscellaneous Contracted Services

Supplies and Materials for Maintenance and Operations
Textbooks and Other Reading Materials

Testing Materials

Food Service

General Supplies and Materials

Travel and Subsistence -- Employee and Student
Insurance and Bonding Costs

Election Expense
Miscellaneous Operating Costs/Fees and Dues

Other Debt Services Fees
Building Purchase, Construction, and/or Improvements
Furniture & Equipment - $5,000 or more per unit cost

Inventory Purchases
Operating Transfers, Loans and Reimbursements

Miscellaneous Refunds/Reimbursements to Campuses
Total

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Disbursements

16,843,733
832,700
3,870
11,000
328,592
794,551
17,075
529,590
373,502
743,504
809 .
339,052
897,653
92,053
5,405
980
26,136
2,050
3,868,667
72,528

7,965
848

3,687

25,795,950

The report above represents all expenditures made during the month of November 2017. The detailed check
information is available upon request.

Submitted by,

Recommended for approval;
ekt oot R W

Michele Reynolds,
Director of Finance

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

17



LAMAR CONSOLIDATED 1.S.D.
GENERAL FUND
YEAR TO DATE CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(BUDGET AND ACTUAL)
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2017

PERCENT
AMENDED BUDGET ACTUAL/
CASH RECEIPTS BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET
5700-LOCAL REVENUES 163,404,252.00 4,804,970.00 (158,599,282.00) 2.9%
5800-STATE PROGRAM REVENUES 99,718,336.00 41,149,795.00 (58,568,541.00) 41.3%
5900-FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES 2,925,000.00 479,319.00 (2,445,681.00) 16.4%
TOTAL- REVENUES 266,047,588.00 46,434,084.00 (219,613,504.00) 17.6%
EXPENDITURES
6100-PAYROLL COSTS 221,519,015.00 56,208,696.00 165,310,319.00 25.4%
6200-PROFESSIONAL/CONTRACTED SVCS. 24,864,826.00 5,758,426.00 19,106,400.00 23.2%
6300-SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 13,625,223.00 3,087,599.00 10,637,624.00 22.7%
6400-OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,653,240.00 941,748.00 4,711,492.00 16.7%
6600-CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,717,628.00 653,080.00 3,064,549.00 17.6%
TOTAL-EXPENDITURES 269,379,933.00 66,649,549.00 202,730,334.00 24.7%

18



Lamar CISD
Local Investment Pools
as of November 30, 2017

BEGINNING
ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE
TexPool accounts are as follows:
Food Service 2,539,390.44
General Account 60,633,966.76
Health Insurance 607,170.37
Workmen's Comp 353,520.62
Property Tax 416,954,21
Vending Contract Sponsor 480,526.09
Deferred Compensation 2,55
Debt Service Series 2007 5,162.05
Capital Projects Series 2005 1,241,780,13
Student Activity Funds 37,304.96
Taylor Ray Donation Account 54.72
Capital Projects Series 2007 211,382.18
Commeon Threads Donation 53,810.50
Debt Service Series 2008 4,362.10
Debt Service 2012A 10,752.31
Debt Service 20128 7,472.06
Debt Service 2014A 3,497.64
Debt Service 20148 8,700.32
Debt Service 2013 4,333,66
Debt Service 2013A 77,709.83
Debt Service 2015 15,066.52
Capital Projects 2015 0.00
Debt Service 2016A 6,982.69
Debt Service 20168 1,837.62
Debt Service 2017 175,717.05
Debt Service 2017 Capitalized Interest 2,022,538.18
Capital Projects 2017 8,687,219.55
Lone Star Pool G o] ight Fund
Capital Projects Fund 5,074.70
Warkers' Comp 728,580.70
Property Tax Fund 32,504.21
General Fund 2,615,606.08
Food Service Fund 91,460.17
Debt Service Series 1996 0.01
Capital Project Series 1998 708,14
Debt Service Series 1990 0.04
Debt Service Series 1989 243
Capital Project Series 1999 0.01
Capital Projects 2007 388.19
Capital Projects 2008 0.31
Capital Projects 2012A 43.33
Capital Projects 20148 17.20
Capital Projects 2015 4,776,557.08
Debt Service Series 2015 1,905,246.21
Capital Projects 2017 9,676,158.55

MBIA Texas CLASS Fund
General Account

Capital Project Series 1988
Capital Projects Series 2007
Debt Service Series 2007
Capital Projects Series 2012A
Debt Service 2015

Capital Projects 2017

TEXSTAR

Capital Projects Series 2007
Debt Service Series 2008
Capital Projects Series 2008
Debt Service Series 2012A
Debt Service Series 2012B
Capital Projects Series 2012A
Debt Service 2013

Capital Projects 2014A
Capital Projects 2014B

Debt Service 2015

Capital Projects 2015
Capital Projects 2017

TEXAS TERM/DAILY Fund
Capital Projects Series 2007
Capital Projects Series 2008
Capital Projects Series 2012A
Capital Projects Series 2014A
Capital Projects Series 20148
Debt Service 2015
Capital Projects 2015
Capital Projects 2017
ACCOUNT TYPE
TEXPOOL ACCOUNT INTEREST
LONE STAR ACCOUNT INTEREST
MBIA TEXAS CLASS ACCOUNT INTEREST
TEXSTAR ACCOUNT INTEREST
TEXAS TERM/DAILY ACCOUNT INTEREST
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH EARNINGS

EARNINGS 8-01-17 THRU 10-31-17

TOTAL CURRENT SCHOOL YEAR EARNINGS

15,615,114.05
920.42

1.00

1,00
8,507,895.75
956,530.26
25,143,889.67

751.01

13.86
976,879,61
40.45

1.64

1221

2,67

0.74

2,65
3,335,809.17
46,825,102,92
25,087,722.71

1,016,832.67
142.41

57.18

0.32
2,256,550,61
136,234,25
15,325,948,18
25,145,333,67

TOTAL
DEPOSIT

0.00
8,149,991.20
2,425,577.23
38,333.33
379,993.73
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00
1,011,554,06
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

TOTAL
WITHDRAWAL

0.00

21,638,910.56
1,350,000,20
60,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,011,554.06

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

856,057.91

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

318,417.26

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,619,144.16

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

289,745,868

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

AVG. RATE
OF RETURN

1.05
1.04
1.30
1.07

1.09

19

TOTAL
INTEREST

2,192.77
46,232.32
1,687.81
303.22
514.47
414.92
0.00
4.50
198.78
32.26
0.00
182.54
46.47
3.77
9.32
6.46
3.00
7,52
3.73
67.10
13.03
428,22
6.01
1.50
151.74
1,746,42
7.314.81

4.36
625,67
27.91
2,246.16
78.54
0.00
0.61
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.33
0.00
0.04
0,01
2,000.47
1,636.13
8,309,42

16,655.45
0.95

0.00

0.00
8,891.85
1,022.40
22,795.32

0.64

0.00
860.48
0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00
2,932.38
41,162.08
22,053.63

912.10
013

0.05

0.00
2,024.14
122.20
13,747.46
22,555.50

CURRENT MONTH
EARNINGS

$61,572.69
$14,929.65
$49,365.97
$67,009.21

$39,361.58

MONTH END
BALANCE

2,541,583.21
47,191,299,72
1,684,435,21
332,157.17
797,462.41
480,941,01
255
5,166.55
230,424,85
37,337.22
5472
211,564.72
53,856.87
4,365.87
10,761.63
7,478,52
3,500.64
8,707.84
4,337.39
77,776.93
15,079.55
155,924.37
6,988.70
1,839,12
175,868,79
2,024,284,60
8,376,117.10

5,079.06
729,206,37
32,532.12
2,617,852.24
91,538.71
0.01

708.75

0.04

243

0.01

368,52

0.31

4337

17.21
2,159,413.40
1,906,862.34
9,684,467.97

15,631,769.50
921,37

1.00

1.00
8,227,041.72
950,552.66
25,166,684.99

751.65

13,86
979,740.09
40.45

1.64

12.21

2.67

074

2,65
3,338,741.55
46,866,265.00
25,108,776.34

1,017,744.77
142,54

57.23

0.32
2,258,574.75
136,356.45
15,339,695.64
25,167,888.17

$232,239.10
$481,547.10

$713,786.20



11.A.#2. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUESTS

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees consider approval of budget amendment requests.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

The proposed budget amendments require school board approval because budgeted
funds are being reallocated between functional categories and/or new budgets are
being established.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Budget amendments are mandated by the state for budgeted funds reallocated from
one functional level, and state and/or federal program to another. These budget
changes are usually the result of unexpected levels of expenditures in certain
categories and amendments are for legal compliance. Other budget amendments are
determined by the School Board.

Since the operating budget for Lamar CISD is adopted at the functional level, budget
revisions are required for reallocations between functional levels or when new budgets
are being established. All necessary budget amendments must be formally adopted by
the School Board and recorded in the Board minutes. (TEA Financial Accountability
System Resource Guide, Financial Accounting & Reporting, Update 15.0)

Submitted by:  Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer
Yvonne Dawson, RTSBA, Director of Budget and Treasury

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

20



Navarro Middle School is requesting a budget change to pay for four teachers’ travel to
attend Pathway to Greatness ELL newcomers training.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (930.00)
199-13 Curriculum and Instr. Staff Development 930.00

Adolphus Elementary is requesting a budget change to purchase and install additional
bicycle racks.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (4,314.00)
199-51 Plant Maintenance & Operations 4,314.00

Frost Elementary is requesting two budget changes:
The first budget change is to pay for wireless services for principal's phone.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (1,265.00)
199-51 Plant Maintenance & Operations 1,265.00

The second budget change is to pay for UIL membership fees.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (150.00)
199-36 Co-curricular/Extra-curricular Activities 150.00

Secondary Education is requesting two budget changes:

The first budget change is to allow Secondary Education to subscribe to the National
Student Clearinghouse. This subscription allows access to educational reporting, data
exchange, verification, and research services.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (2,125.00)
199-31 Guidance and Counseling 2,125.00

The second budget change is to pay for ON Ramps Dual Credit teacher training.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (25,000.00)
199-13 Curriculum and Instr. Staff Development  25,000.00

Elementary Education is requesting a budget change from the PE budget to purchase
playground equipment for Seguin Elementary.

199-11 Classroom Instruction (16,024.00)
199-81 Facilities Acquisition & Construction 16,024.00

21



11.A.#3. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees approve second reading of the following policies:

Localized Policy Manual Update 108

EFA (EXHIBIT A) — Request for reconsideration of instructional materials

EFA (EXHIBIT B) — Reconsideration of instructional materials committee report
FFA (LOCAL) — Student Welfare: Wellness and Health Services

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

A primary function of the Board of Trustees is to adopt policies for the operation of the
District. Local policies are customized to provide a procedure to enforce the legal
policies and District guidelines.

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

22



11.A.#4. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NOMINATION OF CANDIDATE FOR POSITION ON THE
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS (TASB) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECOMMEDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve the nomination of for
Position C on the Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) Board of Directors.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

In December 2017, Region 4, Position C, on the TASB Board became vacant. This
vacancy may be filled by the TASB Board until the next Delegate Assembly in 2018.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The TASB Board of Directors is charged with carrying out the policies established by
the Delegate Assembly of the Association. The individual Director is expected to attend
five meetings of the Board each year with one of the meetings being at the same time
as the annual state convention in the fall. In addition, the Director will be asked to serve
on a standing committee that will meet on an as-needed basis, normally in conjunction

with a Board meeting.

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

23



the TASB Board of Directors.pdf

Lo At 00 L0 ik

M PO o 0 Austih, Tecies TEPET-BEN0+ 532,467 0223 » 800 990,027;
SOVING v STleol Shaoe 1O
December 6, 2017

Dear Board Presidents, Superintendents, and Superintendent Secretaries for Region 4,

I’'m writing to notify you that your region (TASB Region 4, Position C) has a vacancy on the TASB Board of
Directors. Your local board is invited to submit a nominee to fill this interim position. This vacancy will be filled

by the TASB Board in March and serve until the next Delegate Assembly in 2018.

A TASB Director represents his or her region on the Board, guiding the organization in fulfilling its mission to
provide advocacy, visionary leadership, and high-quality services to you, our members.

If your local school board would like to nominate a candidate to fill this interim position, please follow the
attached instructions, and complete and return the attached forms.

Nominations must be received in the TASB Headquarters no later than Friday, February 23, 2018. If you have
questions or need further information, please contact Lysa Hoelscher at 800.580.8272, ext. 2976.

We appreciate your participation in TASB’s governance process and your ongoing commitment to Texas public
schools!

Sincerely,

Chits R gl

Charles R. Stafford
Immediate Past President
Chair, TASB Nominations Committee

24




INSTRUCTIONS FOR TASB BOARD NOMINATIONS

About the TASB Board of Directors

The TASB Board of Directors is charged with carrying out the policies established
by the Delegate Assembly. The individual Director is expected to attend

four Board meetings of the Board with one of the meetings being at the same
time as the annual TASA/TASB Convention. In addition, the Director will be
asked to serve on a standing committee that will meet as needed in conjunction
with Board meetings. The Director should be a capable, experienced school
board member who can assist in providing the Association with outstanding
leadership.

How to Nominate a Candidate to the TASB Board

To nominate an individual from your local school board, please complete the
following attached forms:
A. Active member's nomination and candidate’s willingness to serve
B. Nominated individual's biographical information
C. Candidate questionnaire

The completed materials must be received in the TASB Austin office no
later than Friday, February 23, 2018. Nominations that do not meet the deadline
cannot be accepted.

TASB will e-mail the nominated individual and the superintendent a confirmation
that the forms have been received.

If an acknowledgment is not received, contact Lysa Hoelscher at 800.580.8272,
ext. 2976, or lysa.hoelscher@tasb.org.

The Next Steps

The Nominations Committee will interview candidates March 22-23, 2018, at
the TASB Headquarters in Austin. Immediately after the nominations period
closes, nominees will be notified of their interview times. While an individual
will be seated in this interim position on the Board, this position will be subject to
the nomination and Delegate Assembly election process beginning next spring.

Expenses incurred, including lodging and transportation, for the interview will be
the responsibility of the nominee or their school district.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact Lysa Hoelscher
at 800.580.8272, ext. 2976, or lysa.hoelscher@tasb.org.

We appreciate your participation in this nomination process.

25



e FORM A
¥ TASB NOMINATION FORM

This is to serve as the nomination of a member of our local board to fill a position on the TASB Board of
Directors.

CANDIDATE INFORMATION
NAME:
SCHOOL DISTRICT:

MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY: ZIP:

Our school district's board of trustees understands:

1. Expenses incurred for the candidate to attend the Nominations Committee interview will be the
responsibility of the candidate’s local school district.

2. The local board’s nomination of one of its trustees shall be considered the district’s endorsement for
that Director position.

3. A TASB Director’s attendance at reqular TASB Board meetings is important.

4. Lodging and transportation expenses incurred by TASB Directors attending regular spring, summer
and December Board meetings are reimbursed by the Association and transportation expenses and
three nights’ lodging incurred attending the Convention Board meeting are reimbursed by the
Association.

This nomination was approved by our board of trustees at a duly called meeting on

(Date)

(Signature of board president or officer)

NAME:

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: ZIP:

WILLINGNESS TO SERVE (To Be Completed By The Candidate)

l, , confirm my willingness to serve, if elected, as a member of the
TASB Board of Directors for Region , Position .

(Signature of candidate)

This form is to be used to nominate a member of your Local Board as a
candidate to fill a position on the TASB Board of Directors.

Must be received in the TASB Austin Headquarters on or before
February 23, 2018.

RETURN TO: TASB, Inc.
Attn; Board and Management Services
P.O. Box 400
Austin, Texas 78767-0400
E-mail: lysa.hoelscher@tasb.org
FAX: 512.467.3554

v. 122015
26



¥ TASB BOARD CANDIDATE BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

TODAY'S DATE:

FORM B

NAME:

ADDRESS:

CITY: ZIP:
BUSINESS PHONE: RESIDENCE PHONE:

CELL PHONE: FAX NUMBER (if applicable):

We communicate with our Board members primarily via e-mail and the Internet. Please list your preferred
active email address.

E-MAIL:

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

LOCAL TERM EXPIRES: YEARS ON BOARD:

(Month/year)

Upon expiration of current term on your local board, will you seek reelection?
Yes No

BOARD POSITIONS HELD/DATES:

OCCUPATION:

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Dates:
EDUCATION-HIGH SCHOOL: COLLEGE:
OTHER EDUCATION: DEGREES:

HOBBIES/SPECIAL INTERESTS:

BUSINESS/PROFESSIONAL/CIVIC GROUP MEMBERS (Offices held and dates):

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS (Use reverse side if additional space is required.):

Please attach a short bio and include a current picture in jpeg format.

Additional Comments: (Use reverse side if additional space is required.)

v. 12/2015
27



e FORM C
@ TASB BOARD CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

NAME:

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

POSITION:

| affirm that my board has approved my candidacy, and the Nominations Form has been submitted to
TASB (or is included in this mailing) as evidence.

1. What motivates you to serve on the TASB Board?

2. What contributions can you make?

3. Service as a TASB Director is a very rewarding experience, but it is a time-consuming endeavor.
Please address your commitment to serve as a Director.

v. 12/2015 Page 1 of 4
28



4. Please provide evidence of your leadership abilities.

5. If selected, what are some unique characteristics or perspectives you bring to the Board?

6. Describe the characteristics of a good board member. What are at least three or four behaviors of a
good board member?

v. 12/2015 Page 2 of 4
29



7. Use of technology is required of a TASB Director to communicate and to use and view Board
materials. Please explain the skills and knowledge you possess in using technology.

8. Describe a critical or serious challenge that you have faced on your local school board and tell us
how you helped to solve it.

9. Excluding public school finance, what do you think are top issues facing public education today?

Elaborate on why you think they are critical issues.

v. 12/2015 Page 3 of 4
30



10. Additional information: What else would you like for us to know about you?

(Signature of candidate)

(Date)
This form is to be used by a candidate interested in filling a position on the
TASB Board of Directors.
Must be received in the TASB Austin Headquarters on or before
February 23, 2018.
RETURN TO: TASB, Inc. :
Attn: Board and Management Services
P.O. Box 400
Austin, Texas 78767-0400
E-mail: lysa.hoelscher@tasb.org
FAX: 512.467.3554
v. 12/2015 Page 4 of 4

31



11.A.#5. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF BASE COST INCREASE FOR REFURBISHED
MOVING VAN SEMI-TRAILERS

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve increasing the base cost amount approved in
August 2017 for refurbished moving van trailers from $35,000 to any amount required,
along with the approval for budget amendments as necessary to purchase same.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Trailers will be pulled by truck tractor to transport equipment to events in which Lamar
CISD participates, such as band and athletic events. Trailers will be purchased in a
base model as approved here, and installation of specialized ramps/shelving, decal
removal/application, painting, application of exterior wraps, etc. may be purchased
separately to customize the base trailer according to each campus’ needs. The vendors
awarded in August 2017 provide such goods and services and may be selected for such
items. Other vendors compliant with purchasing regulations according to TEC 44.031
may be selected as well. The cover page for the August 2017 is attached for reference.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:
RFP 26-2017LN requested that vendors complete a category listing of their business
capabilities for refurbished moving van trailers from the following categories:

- Full custom build services

- Refurbish/restoration

- Inspection and maintenance services

- 100% turnkey refurbished trailers, including delivery

The trailers will be managed by the District's Transportation Department. Purchases
will be requested by individual campuses utilizing various sources of funding.

Submitted by: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Mike Jones, Director of Transportation
Ram Estrada, Director of Fine Arts
Lamanda Nipps, Purchasing and Materials Manager
Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

32



11.A.#6. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FINAL PAYMENT FOR
THE AGRICULTURAL FACILITY #2

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve final payment of $30,001.95 to BLS Construction,
fnc. and change order #1 for a no cost time extension, for the construction of
Agricultural Facility #2.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

BLS Construction, Inc. was the contractor for the Agricultural Facility #2. The
change order is a no cost change and is for an extension of time. Delays were
through the platting process with the City of Houston and the Fort Bend County
MUD #142. Substantial completion was achieved on June 9, 2017. Funding is
from the 2011 Bond.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Upon approval, BLS Construction, Inc. will be paid 100 percent.

Submitted by: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Ed Bailey, Gilbane

Recommended for approval:

WM

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

33



{ezvavede)

:SBION 435N

*3]E$a1 10} JOU S| pue '810Z/¥1/80 U0 Sandxa yolum LGZZZZTS66 "ON 19PIO JOPUN L10Z/Z0/0L UO H0: LIS 18 SIBMYOS V1Y AQ paonpo.d Sem USWNDOP SIUL "MB| 343 J3puN 3|qIssod Julxe wNuWIXew ay) o}

I paynoesoid aq jjm pue ‘S3ijjeudd [euiwD puR [IA19 319A8S Ul INSal Aew 'Y jo uoiuod AUE JO ‘JUBWNDOQ VIV SIY) JO

qUISIP 10 uonRANpoidal pazUIOIRNEUN "Sageal] [euonewaiu] pue me ySuido)

'S AQ pR99101d S1UBWINTOQ KWV SIYL JDNINYVM "PaAISS3I SIYBU ([ ‘S}OSHUIY JO aniasu] uBoLauy 3y Aq Nmm_‘. pue €861 ‘261 ‘L1261 'S961 '€96L ‘€561 © WBUADOD "ZEEL — m Z0LD WAWND0Q VIV

HOMFTEEY L0 .n:u.ﬁdlu

WD _.s*q.l%u Sriw ) Hd i ==
Aoeg -y ieway 3 poute Aisla

30 s)ySu Aue o1 201pnfaid nompim are ygauiked Jo soueidosoe pue yuswiAed “9oUBNSS] "UIRISY PIWET
101920007 311 0} ATu0 dfqeAed ST ILIILYAD LNNOWY SUL "9[qeR0Sau 10U ST 2edGNIa) ST

LL/60/0L 4

(PaY1422 JUNOWD Y1 YIIM ULIOJUOD O] PISUDYD 24D JoY} J23YS UOLITRUIUOD) 2Y1 U0 pup uonpolddy
sty1 uo s24n3if Jjv [puTUy “parddp JUnowp ay] wiof S4afJip paufira2 Junowv i uoyoupdxs YoOITY)

S6'100°0¢S

SI 10)0RIJTO)) 271 PUR ‘SJUSTINOO(] J0BNU0)) ST FIlm SOUBPIOOJR UI ST JIOA\ 94} Jo Arrenb
oy ‘pajestpur se passaifold Sey IO 91 JSI[8q PUER UOLBULIOJUI 95PI]MOWy S,109)1dIY

"JORQUO) SIY J9pUN 10J98TU07) 10 IUMO 3P [50708 13p1() 95uey)) AQ SHONVHD LAN|
00'0% 0008 SIVIOL

0008 0008 PuojA st} paaocidde [ejo] |

Ag [000S D00% Joum(Q) AqQ syjuour snotaaxd ur paaoadde saSueys 107

§ Nwé“\ L03LIHOYY SNOILLONdId SNOILIAAVY AIVININNS JFTI0 FONVHI
00°0S (9 aurg ssaf ¢ sury)

Q3HLLYID INNOWY JOVNIVLIY ONIGNTONI ‘HSINH OL 30NVTVE 6

" IIELLYAD INNOAY 2T Jo 1uswAed o) pspnus [S6 100°0¢S | 3INA INJWAVd INTFHIND 8
(sre0gI0)) Jo1Id WIOY 9 SUIT)

SO€TLV69°TS LNIWAVd 404 S3LYIIHILY3D SNOIATYd $831°L

oY) JO 159q 2yl 01 1By} ISUMQ Y} 0} SAYIUad 103)gory oy ‘uonesrjdde sup Sursudwos
EJEP SU} PUR SUONEBAISSQO 3}IS-UO UO Peseq ‘SJUSWINI0(] JORHUOD) Y} YA S0UBPIOddE Uf

INJWAVd ¥04 31VIIdIL¥3D S.1031IHOYV

(teso, § aury ssa ¢ 3urY)
JOVNIVLIY $531 @3NV TVLOL 9

00°STLYTL'CS

0T idag  :semdxe worsstmwo)) Ay 0008 e (£04D JO [ UWN]O)) WI [B10], 10 qS + BS SIW'T) o5eue1ay [e10],
- S \VQVN\\\N, MO8 Apnf “otiqng ATeioN 0005 (€0 w0 4 wwn(o))
SryGyal Qi AeloN [ELI9IJA] PAIOIS JO % 0-q
0202-27-60 S94dx3 'WWo) T Lio@ nggasa) o ke ¥ supow 0008 (£0LD uo F + @ ULM[0))
sexa] JO SIE1S '2HANG AJRLON 3I0j2q 0] UIOMS puB paquIsqny oM pajerduio) jo o 0 e
243§ AdNf oMey A, JO Aumo)) 'JOVNIVLIIY S
A sexa] Jo a1e1§ 00°STLPTLTS * (£0LD U0 D TuMjo3) 31vd OL QFUOLS B 31T 1dWOD TVLOL ¥
L10T 70 1990100 31 A 00°STLPTLTS (T = 19Ur7) 31va OL WNS LOVYLINOD €
“MOLOVHINOD 000§ SYIAYO IDNVHD A9 IONVHO LIN T
"9Np MOU ST UI2IaY UMOYS JuswAed juaimd pue ‘10 04 paawoal syustiked 00 SZLvILcs WNS LOVYLINOD TYNIOINO 'L

pUE PInSs! JIom JUaTI e I0J SajeofiIa)-shoraard yor
pred useq SAeY SJUNOWIR [[€ JBY) ‘SIUSWMIO(] 108RU 1M 90UBpIO0dE Ul pare[diios
u2oq seq JuowmAed JIoj moneoiddy smp Aq palp&td NI04y o JOljeq puR UOLBULIOJUY
‘afpao[moty §,I019enUo)) ST JO 1S2q 21 0) JeU} SOUNISO JOELUO.) pIusisiepun 9L

Ioy 1010BNU0)) 21 Aq

"PAYENE S! ‘)LD TUAWMIOQ VIV 199YS UOHENULU0)
“10BRQUOY) SY} M TOIDIUTOD Ul “mOfaq UMOYS St ‘Jusmiied 10J apew st uonesrddy

LNINAVd 304 NOILVIITddV S.HOLOVYLINOD

[]:¥3HL0

]-quad 09107 0L0LL Sexd] ‘uoisnoH LEbLL sexe] ‘odure) |q

IX] "401OVHINOD LTdSD 7 /00°10ST SON LJIAMOUd g aims “6pg AemySiy 21e1S sHb07  LOTLIHOUY 1S Ployuege] L0 *4OLOVAINOD
e 31va 1IVYLINOD "OU] ‘SPAYDIIV A VIA U] ‘uonoNSUOY) §Td WO

X | nowozhmnou.ﬁuoqoo 404 .ho<~_ 1NO9D 6666-1LbLL SeXO] Biaquesoy

X ~43aNmo LI0Z 70 R9010 01 QORAd SeXa] ‘pUoUIORy 1 SNUSAY [16€

-y uonnquisiq 3Beureiay [2ULA-010 ON NOLLYOI1ddY 7 ureq Sy-qs[o eure]  (19310¥d s] parepriosno) rewre]  YINMO OL

2661~ 2019 uewnooq W7V il

Juauifed 404 ajeaynien pue uonesijddy

34



(32Zvavege) :S9JON Jasn

"aesal

10} 10U S1 PUE '8LOZ/P1/B0 UO Saudxa Lomm |§ZZZZ2S66 "ON J8PIO J8PUN £L0Z/Z0/0L UO $0I8E:GL JB SIBMIOS YTy AQ P3oNPoId SEM JUSWNICP SIL *ME| BY) Jopun a|qissod fxew 8y o) peys d

1 24 [iim pue ‘sanieuad RUILILID PUE [IAMS 210488 U) Jinsas K2W 'Y jo uonsod Aue 1o JUAUNS0( HVIV SIYE JO LonnqUIsIp Jo YoRanposdal pazLsIeLY) S8Rl [Ruotewau| pue meT WBulde ‘g

£Qq pa139104d S1 UAWINTOQ VIV SHHL "ONINMVM ‘PRAISa1 SIYBU Iy "SIOSYOIY JO SImNSU| UBSLBWY SYL Ad Z66L PUB €861 '8.61 '0261'2961 ‘9961 ‘G961 ‘6961 ® WBUADOD “Z661 — wi£0LD WAWNDOQ VTV

Z1rog6'c 00°0 %0000  [1€209°6S 000 000 1£7209°6S 1€°209°6S /6Wding/s300V 1910, 14!
/OSTN/eSeuBIS Auled

00¥21°8 000 %00°001  |00°08+'TIT 000 00°0 007087291 00°08%" 291 suej/surenmy) dp el
[10g/Suad }001§ SAT]

o' 119 000 %00°001  |9€°0C]°CL 000 00°0 9£°078°Cl 9¢°0T8CI 3UL00] 1 4!

§§°T0S'T 00°0 %00°001  |S0'1SQ°0S 000 000 $0'150°08 S0'150°0S [edTIeyO3y 11

9196091 000 %00°00T |€TETEITE 000 000 ETET6 1TE £TET61TE surqunig 01

61'9L0°0Z 000 %00°001  |3L°€TS 10V 000 000 8L ETS 1OV 8L°€TS 10V SelsuIe])/[onues) 6
$5200V//[eo1109]g

00'CTLE'S 00°0 %00°001  |90°0¥F'611 000 00°0 900V 611 90°0¥¥ 611 Atuosey 8

06°698°1 000 %00°00T |0660¢°LE 00°0 00°0 06°60€°LE 0660¢°LE SMOPUIN /oTempIeH] 7
29 s100(

99°9¢6T 000 %00°001  |TTEEL'8S 000 000 TTEEL'BS TTEEL'BS 931§ 1onng/spEUed 9
[BISIA/IOQE]
29 S[euelew Suurely

$0'95L 1 000 %00°001  |LL0TIS6T 0070 000 LLOTI"S6T LL'0T1°S6C Joqe] s
79 S[RLISIBIA/S1010U0])

PSII8Cl 000 %00001 |98°0€T°95C 000 000 98°0£T°95T 98°0£2°95C uonsary 17
/3upring eIl

76'887°87 000 %00°00T  [¥£'8LL°G9S 000 000 FEBLL SIS PE'8LLCIS SOUII[)/HONBARIXY £

18'189'% 000 %00001  |Z1°9€9°¢6 000 000 T19£9°€6 T19¢9°¢6 dddMS/BuRuS T [4

05°TE6' Y 000 %00°00T  |00°059°86 000 000 0005986 00°059°86 puog 1
/SUOYIPUOY) [BIUSN)
/SNULIRINSTY SIpId

@E+a
— ©-9) @+3+@  |@¥oaN1oN)| aoruaa sy | NOLVOTHAY
qravravaan| SN (0+9D) [AIVA Ol aId0ls| dIIOLS WO dNTVA TI0Mm 'ON
IOVNIVIEY |01 IONVIVE % ANV Q131dN0D| ATLNASTId ddTNdIHOS | 40 NOILdI¥DS3AA | WHLI
TV1OL STVIIALYIN QLA TINGD SHOM
I H D d El | a 0) g v
0071051 ‘ON L03r0oud S.LO3LIHOYY

- ] -A1dde Kewr swrall aui| 10J S3eule]al 2[qeLIEA UM SI9BE[UOD) UO | UWM{O)) 351)

L10T "10 29000 ‘01 aoRI3d “SIB[Op S[) UI 2I¢ SIUNOWE ‘MO[oq SUONEB[NGE] U]

L10Z ‘10 129010 31V NOLLYII1ddY “payoeye ST UCIBOYIIaD PausIs s1010enuo)) Surureluoo

‘uonipy I9SIAPY Se 193 U] UOLIONNSUO)) ‘WUsUI e Jo] 9jeoynIa)) 10sloig pue uonesyddy 1osfoig

010 ‘ON NOLLYJNddY ‘6007-TNL9ELD 10 ‘Justifeg J0f uotieoynra)) pue uonednddy ‘ze6 1—NLZ0LD “usumood VIV

266l — .£0.9 juswndo( <M<ﬂ

JO9YS uonenunuo)

35



(3zvavesds)

:$9JON 4350

‘glesal

101 10U S| PUB 'QLOZ/PL /R0 UO Sa.1dX2 YoM LGZZZZISE6 ON JBpIO JapuUn L 0Z/20/0L U0 +0:8E:G1 1B SIEMYOS VY Aq paonpoid SEM JUSWINDOP SIY| “ME] 34) 13pun 3[qi1Ss0d JUaiXa WNWIXEW i 0) panosasosd

Z aq |lim pue ‘Sanjjeuad |BUILILID PUB (IAID @IBA3S U} }iNsa1 Aew )1 Jo uoipod Aue Jo JUaWNJ0Q GV Sy} JO UOQNQLISIP JO uononpoldal pezuoyNeun "Seieas| [eucnewa) pue meT yBuLdos 'sn
AqQ pe12ajold S( JUsWNS0Qg LYIV SIYL :ONINY VA P3AIasal sIYBL [y "SI08)Yaly JO 8INMISU| UBOUSWY UL Aq 2661 PuUe £861L ‘8161 '026L'2961 ‘9861 'SS6L ‘€961 @ WBLADOD) "Z66L — . £0L9 JUdWINdOQ VIV
97°9ET 91T 00°08 %00°001 00°STLPTILTS 00°0% lo0°0% 00°STLPIL'TS _cc.mNh.VNh.Nm V101 ANYYD
00002 000 %00°001 _|00000% 000 000 00:000°% [00-000% SUIIOTSIImo,) SH0MBN]| 81
00000° 000 2007001 _|00°000°007 000 000 00-000°00T 00°000°001 Xoua3unuo)) S0 L1
ST1CEY 000 %00°001 _|00S2798 000 000 00°52+°93 0052793 251101555505 91
0005 000 5007001 _|00000°T 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T Rayes U] Sl
dn ues|)
FE+a
—_ ) @+3+Q) |(@¥0aniLoN)| qorgad sTHL ZMW%W%%\
aravieon |  memog | ©+9 [alvaoramdois| amuols ikt 4NTvA STIOM ‘ON
% |aNV QaIT1dWoD| ATINASTUd Aa1NAIHOS | 40 NOLLARYOSAA | WALl
IOVNIVLTY |01 dONVIVE e e e
QELATINOD SHOM
I H 5 ] q _ a 5 a v

36



AIA Document G701" - 2001

Change Order

PROJECT (Name and addvress): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 001 OWNER:
Lamar CISD-Ag Barn 2 DATE: 6/13/2017 57
Richmond, Texas ARCHITECT:
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address):  ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 1501,00 CONTRACTOR: [X]
BLS Construction. Inc CONTRACT DATE: 8/18/2016 FIELD: []
207 Fahrenthold St CONT! . :

E) Campo, Texas 77437 ONTRACT FOR: General Construction OTHER: []

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Include, where applicable, any undisputed amount attributable to previously execured Construction Change Directives)
70 Day Extension - Permitting, Permanent Power, Delays with MUDD

The original Contract Sum was § 2,724,725.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 2.724.725.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 0.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be § 2.724.725.00

The Contract Time will be increased by Seventy (70) days.
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is June 9, 2017.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and
Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

VLK Architects, Inc. BLS Construction, Inc Lamar Consolidated 1SD
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
20445 State Highway 249, Suite 350, 207 Fahrenthold St, El Campo, Texas 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg, Texas
Houston. Texas 77070 77437 1 77471-9999
ADDRE ADDRESS ADDRESS

BY (Sign BY (Signatnre)

William Key
(Typed name) (T ypaCame) (Typed name)
@/7/117 277
DA’ - DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ — 2001, Copyright @ 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The Amarican Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA”
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized repreduction or distribution of this AIA® Dacument, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and wlil be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 09:68:59 on 06/13/2017 under Order No.4418047789_1 which expires on 08/20/2017, and is not for resale

Usar Notes: (1664169515)

37

1



11.A.#7. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY BLANKET EASEMENT
FOR CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve the CenterPoint Energy blanket easement for the
installation of overhead and underground electric service at Carter Elementary School
and authorize the Board President to execute easement documents.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

The blanket easement to CenterPoint Energy is for the 3-Phase overhead and
underground service for Carter Elementary School. This blanket easement covers the
entire site.

There are no costs associated with this agreement, as all costs are within CenterPoint’s
standard service requirements.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Board of Trustees approved the CenterPoint electric terms and conditions for
Carter Elementary School at their November 2017 meeting to allow the contractor to
construct the required electrical facilities.

Upon approval, the Board President will sign the documents and CenterPoint Energy
will be authorized to coordinate the installation of the permanent electrical service for

Carter Elementary School.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

38



SHORT FORM BLANKET EASEMENT
3-PHASE OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

STATE OF TEXAS }
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF FORT BEND}

THAT, Lamar Consolidated Independent School District and Dry Creek (Houston)
ASLI VI, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”,
whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) CASH
to Grantor paid by CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, its successors and assigns,
hereinafter referred to as “Grantee”, whose principal address is P. O. Box 1700, Houston,
Texas 77251-1700, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by these presents,
does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto said Grantee, all or in part, a perpetual blanket
easement, hereinafter referred to as the “Easement”, for electric distribution and related
communication facilities consisting of a variable number of wires and cables and all
necessary and desirable equipment and appurtenances, including, but not limited to,
towers or poles made of wood, metal or other materials, props and guys, hereinafter
referred to as “Facilities”, lying on, over, under, and across the following described lands
owned by Grantor, (“Grantor’s Property”), to wit:

That certain subdivision known as Lamar CISD Carter Elementary School,
located in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, in Fort Bend County,
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat No. 20170136

of the Plat Records of said County and State, (the “Easement Area”).

J\JOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1.DOCX 11/09/17 tnd
JoB 83340649-1

MAP 4546B3
39 S/IC Fort Bend



The Easement Area herein granted is a blanket easement and shall apply only
insofar as the boundaries of Grantor's Property will permit. Grantee further reserves the
right to extend services and drops within Grantor’s Property and to adjacent land owners
from said Facilities.

Grantor or its successors or assigns shall observe and exercise all notification laws
as per the Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety Act, also known as "ONE
CALL" & "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" when working in or near the Easement Area.

To the extent that such laws and codes apply to Grantor, its successors and
assigns, Grantor, its successors and assigns shall observe all safety codes and laws
which apply to working along, within and or near the Easement Area and Facilities during
construction activities and safe clearance from such Facilities, including the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (*O.S.H.A."), Chapter 752 of the Texas Health and
Safety Code, the National Electric Code, and the National Electrical Safety Code.

Grantor herein reserves the right to grant easements in favor of third parties across
the herein described Easement Area in a near perpendicular fashion to Grantee’s
Facilities, the approximate locations of which are shown on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto
and made a part hereof, provided (i) no other utilities are permitted to cross within a
vertical distance of twenty-four (24) inches of Grantee's below ground Facilities, (ii) no
other facilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of five (5)
feet of the centerline of any of Grantee's below ground and above ground Facilities, (iii)
no other utilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of fifteen
(15) feet of the centerline of any of Grantee’s overhead Facilities, beginning at a plane
sixteen (16) feet above the ground and extending upward, hereinafter collectively referred
to as “Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area”’, and, (iv) doing so does not, in the sole

2
JAJOB FILES\B2017\63340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1,D0CX 11/09/17 tnd
JOB 83340649-1
MAP 4546B3
40 SiIC Fort Bend



opinion of Grantee, endanger or interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation and
maintenance of Grantee's Facilities.

Grantor herein covenants and agrees that, in the event that any third party facilities
or obstructions are located within Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area, Grantor will take
immediate action to remove and/or relocate said facilities and/or obstructions to a location
outside of Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area at Grantor's sole cost and expense.

If Grantor, its successors or assigns should, at any future date, request that the
Easement Area herein granted be further defined, Grantee agrees, at Grantor's expense,
to prepare a new, defined easement described by a sealed survey sketch. Defined
easements shall be unobstructed and may be further described by, but not limited to, the
following descriptions:

1.) A ten (10) foot wide easement (for above and below ground facilities);

2.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with ten (10) foot aerial
easements adjoining both sides of said ten (10) foot wide easement (for
above ground and overhead facilities that are not along a perimeter),

3.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with an adjoining eleven (11)
foot, six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead
perimeter facilities);

4.) A fourteen (14) foot wide easement together with an adjoining seven (7)
foot, six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead
perimeter facilities),

5.) An easement sixteen (16) feet wide and twenty-four (24) feet long (for
Grantee’s pad-mounted transformer station purposes).

Grantee further agrees to release this Easement upon execution and delivery of
the new defined easement by Grantor.

In the event that Grantor, its successors and assigns, desires that Grantee's
Facilities be relocated, then Grantee agrees to relocate said Facilities provided that
Grantor furnishes a suitable and feasible site or location for such relocation and, provided
that Grantor, its successors and assigns, shall, if requested by Grantee, furnish to

Grantee a suitable and acceptable easement covering the new location. Any and all costs

J\JOB FILES\B2017183340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1. DOCX 11/09/17 nd
JOB 83340649-1

MAP 4546B3
41 SiIC Fort Bend



associated with relocating said Facilities will be at Grantor’s sole expense.

Grantee shall also have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said
Easement Area, together with reasonable working space, for the purposes of erecting,
installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting, and removing said Facilities,
together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area, all bushes, trees
and parts thereof, or other structures which, in the opinion of Grantee, endanger or may
interfere with the efficiency, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said Facilities.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and
singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee forever,
and Grantor does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal
representatives, to fully warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described
Easement and rights unto said Grantee, against every person whomsoever lawfully
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under Grantor, but not
otherwise. In the event of a deficiency in title or actions taken by others which results in
the relocation of Grantee’s Facilities, the Grantor herein, its successors and assigns, will
be responsible for all costs associated with the relocation and/or removal of Grantee's
Facilities.

The terms, conditions and provisions contained herein constitute the complete and
final agreement between Grantor and Grantee, (collectively the “Parties”) with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations and
understandings of the Parties and, by Grantor’'s signature affixed hereto and Grantee’s
use of the Easement, the Parties evidence their agreement thereof. No oral or written
agreements made or discussed prior to, or subsequent to, the execution of this Easement
shall supersede those contained herein. Any and all revisions, amendments and/or

4
JAJOB FILES\B2017\63340649\DOCUMENTS\83340648-1, DOCX 11/09/17  tnd
JOB 83340649-1
MAP 4546B3
42 S/IC Fort Bend



exceptions to the terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Easement shall be in
written, recordable form and executed by both parties, or their respective successors or
assigns in order to be deemed valid.

[The remainder of the page is intentionally blank}

JAJOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340648-1.D0CX 11/09/17 tnd
JoB 83340649-1
MAP 4546B3
43 S/IC Fort Bend



EXECUTED this ____day of

, 20

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

BY:

Signature

Name typed or printed

Title

Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Avanti Strategic Land Investors VII, LLLP,
a Delaware limited liability limited partnership,
Sole Member

By:  Avanti Properties Group Il, LLLP,
a Delaware limited liability limited partnership,
Managing General Partner

By:  Avanti Management Corporation,
a Florida corporation,
Sole General Partner

BY:

Signature

Name typed or printed

Title

JAJOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1.DOCX 11/09/17  tnd

44

JoB
MAP
S/IC

83340649-1
4546B3
Fort Bend



STATE OF TEXAS }

COUNTY OF }

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas,
on this day personally appeared

of Lamar Consolidated Independent School
District, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that (__)he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed
of said district.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of , 20

Notary's Signature

Name typed or printed

STATE OF TEXAS }

COUNTY OF }

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas,
on this day personally appeared

of Avanti Management Corporation, a Florida
corporation, Sole General Partner of Avanti Properties Group Il, LLLP, a Delaware limited
liability limited partnership, Managing General Partner of Avanti Strategic Land Investors
VII, LLLP, a Delaware limited liability limited partnership, Sole Member of Dry Creek
(Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, known to me to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me
that (__)he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in
the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said company.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of , 20

Notary's Signature

Name typed or printed

J\JOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1,DOCX 11/09/17 tnd
JOB 83340649-1

MAP 4546B3
45 siIC Fort Bend



ATTACHMENT
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS }

COUNTY OF }
BEFORE me the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared

the of

, hereinafter referred to as Affiant, who being

duly sworn, deposes and says that Affiant is the current owner of the tract of land
described in an easement instrument executed by the same on even date herewith, said

tract of land is further described as follows:

That certain subdivision known as Lamar CISD Carter Elementary School,
located in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, in Fort Bend County,
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat No. 20170136
of the Plat Records of said County and State.

Affiant further says that the said premises have been held by Affiant, that
possession thereof has been peaceable and undisturbed, and that the title thereto has
never been disputed or questioned to Affiant's knowledge, nor does Affiant know of any
facts by reason of which said possession or title might be disturbed or questioned, or by
reason of which any claim to said premises, or any part thereof, might arise or be set up

adverse to this Affiant.

J\JOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1.D0CX 11/09/17  tnd
JOB 83340649-1

MAP 4546B3
46 s/IC Fort Bend



EXECUTED this day of , 20

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

BY:

Signature

Name typed or printed

Title

Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Avanti Strategic Land Investors VIi, LLLP,
a Delaware limited liability limited partnership, Sole Member

By:  Avanti Properties Group Il, LLLP,
a Delaware limited liability limited partnership, Managing General Partner

By:  Avanti Management Corporation,
a Florida corporation, Sole General Partner

BY:

Signature

Title

Name typed or printed

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN before me this day of , 20

Notary's Signature

Name typed or printed
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
SURVEYING & RIGHT OF WAY
CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIGC, LLC
P. 0. BOX 1700
HOUSTON, TX 77251-1700

JAJOB FILES\B2017\83340649\DOCUMENTS\83340649-1 DOCX 11/09/17  tnd
JOB 83340649-1
MAP 4546B3
47 SIC Fort Bend



e GenterPoint
Energy

GENERAL LOCATION SKETCH

SHEET 1 OF 2

LAMBERT SECTION KEY MAP FUNCTIONAL LOCRATION SCALE ORDER NO.
4546 B3 s46F | EXHIBIT “A” | N.T.S. 83340649
.
=
23
[os]
m
m
(EXISTING 32 OH)
— . 4 - “+ - ==
/ / N
4 A MEYERS RO
[[?__ ________ ‘;:;__'"_‘__-T_“{}id'

e

- L v ;
Lo Lomor Consolidoted I.S.0. L
%':é Restricted Reserve ”"A” .
0—,8 C.C.F. NO 2007007820 3
om ﬂr 0.P.R.F.B.C.T. .
oy ik
I;(g w
Q 'y
ol
zij |
% DON CARTER
| ELEMENTARY
!" UNDERGROUND
_ || DUCT BANK
,L ROUTING
II|| A MEYERS RD.
TERMINAL ]ll B et il 0 8

POLE ||
LOCATION 7

4

A 10 GROUND WITH A 21'-6” ARERIAL
EASEMENT ADJACENT TO AND WEST OF
PROPERTY LINE TO BE ACQUIRED

FOR THE OVERHEAD LINE EXTENSION
TO THE TERMINAL PGLE

il

v |

\u
AN
h

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2

FOR THE TRANSFORMER PAD
AND UNDERGROUND DUCT BANK
EASEMENT REQUIREMENTS

avod d3s0d0Oud

JOB 83340649
MAP  4546B3
S/C FORT BEND




SHEET 2 OF 2

CenterPoint
Energy

GENERAL LOCATION SKETCH

ORDER NO.

FUNCTIONAL LOCATION SCALE

SECTION KEY MAP

LAMBERT

| 83340849 |

| N.T.S. |

IIH ’”

EXHIBIT

B3

4546

P4
4
Ve
\\

\u aYd mmzmouwZIMMDw+%DM3ﬂM

7/ @
\ > S WA
3 SOl b q |
“ n ol o 8 i e
— — 1
1 o X D _.ll N
1 a |A| '
\— & il 5 _

AN - ks S| it ety i

\ QdYA

\ P B ,
v IN3WdInod ol A
N 301AY3S e
Savd ._.Zmzn_:_JGW UITIHI
i~ I~

- Q3¥INO3Y 38 OL
IN3IWASHT Q¥d . ¥2 X . 8T o

]
\
03¥IN0IY 38 0L SLINONOI 3IHL |
NO 03¥3IN3D IN3FW3SY3 .01 ¥ y
|
o 1
3 _
(NWE 10N0 ANWWINd) (%, 0EZ) i
SLINONOD JAd 03SYINI 3L3HINOI :m-wlu/ H
\\IIL_.
7, _.-ulm
.............................. I !
1
.UH_HH_HH | o | IIrICCOOJIICCIOOIICCoa HHH“UUHHH”.UUUTH“&% ._
1 T-—: T (R i HAE —h .|4 [
- -~ \ _
//_ m ~ ._ V
> »
-].L/ (&) \\.......ml_.\_
M | P o
1 ! - |
| | SLINONOD ONY -7 ._ !
=— - I¥1S303d 3LIYINGD P | !
H \\\ﬂ \ i 2 1
| ==CI-1-1mm” | ez T--T 3 : i
! X _ P T [+
I i 3 |
— 1
\ W oyiny e |
\ _ Y o+ |
iy ' {4 ANIT ALy3dHoyd i
' \ t
370d TUNIKYIL _ I \_ !
TWISNT OL dN3 ' P 0341N03Y 38 0L 3NIT ALYIdONd : |
Se o -7 | _40 1S34 ONY 0L IN3JUrQy iNaW3se3 - H
-— e TWIYIY ,9-. 12 ¥ HLIM ONNOED . 0T W

TTHM QYA 3DTAN3S
SLINONOJ JAd O3SYINZ 3LIYINQD .9-2
N aN38 L1304 3r/S

\ €89¥Sy  dyl
p B¥30rEE8  gOr

/ L7087 4°d°d 0
’ 0c8L00L00C ON "4°3°3]

:i: ODLOmww_ UO#UMLPWOW_

nD-mnH UO\.—\OU_,_OWEOU LOEOI_

3ANIT AL¥3d0dd /,

11130 370d TUNIWE3IL

4
-~
L

N
~

(PROPOSED 32 0OH)

40




11.A.#8. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY GAS DEVELOPMENT
FEES FOR CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve CenterPoint Energy gas development fees for
Carter Elementary School and approve the payment in the amount of $64,701.82.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

CenterPoint Energy is the gas service provider that the District must contract directly
with for the installation of gas service. These funds were allocated within the 2014
Bond Budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

CenterPoint Energy will install new service line, street bore, and meter for Carter

Elementary School. Upon approval, a check will be issued for this work per the attached
invoice.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

MM

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

50



CenterPoint
¢ Energy

Please make payable to:
CenterPoint Energy
Attn: Business Process

P.O. BOX 2883
Houston,Texas 77252-2883

(o, o SR Ta s w | (@S T e SR i SEEe |
e /NVOICE ses———
11/29117

Name: LCISD - Carter Elementary BP# 5001329789

Address: 8500 A MEYERS RD

City: RICHMOND State TX Zip 77469

Phone: 979-733-6227

Fax/Email:

RE: MAIN EXTENTION,SERVICELINE,METER Zones: 50054002

Gas Coordinator: IGNACIO GUERRERO Phone: 281-341-4936

Description W/O # Qty / th Charge Total

MAIN EXTENTION 3400FT 84239872 1 64,701.82 64,701.82

SERVICE LINE 84257962 720 0.00 0.00

MAIN EXTENTION BORE 84239872 3400 0.00 0.00

5M ROOTS METER 84248905 1 0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

TOTAL $64,701.82

MAIL PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

Make all checks payable to: CenterPoint Energy

Send a copy of this invoice along with the check. Charges good for 30 days from date of invoice.
Payment is required prior to release of construction work order
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact coordinator at number above.

Thank you for using natural gas.

51



11.A.#9. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY BLANKET EASEMENT
FOR THE NATATORIUM AT FULSHEAR HIGH SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve the CenterPoint Energy blanket easement and
service order for the installation of overhead and underground electric service at the
Natatorium at Fulshear High School and authorize the Board President to execute the
easement documents and service order.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

The blanket easement to CenterPoint Energy is for the 3-phase overhead and
underground service. This blanket easement covers the entire site. The service order
is required for CenterPoint Energy to provide electric service for the Natatorium at
Fuishear High School.

There are no costs associated with this agreement, as all costs are within CenterPoint’s
standard service requirements.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Upon approval, the Board President will sign the documents and CenterPoint Energy

will be authorized to coordinate the installation of the permanent electrical service to the
Natatorium at Fuilshear High School.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

MM

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

52



SHORT FORM BLANKET EASEMENT

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM
ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE
IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY
NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF FORT BEND }

THAT, Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, hereinafter referred to as
‘Grantor”, whether one or more, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR
($1.00) CASH to Grantor paid by CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, its successors
and assigns, hereinafter referred to as “Grantee”, whose principal address is P. O. Box
1700, Houston, Texas 77251-1700, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED and by
these presents, does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto said Grantee, all or in part, a
perpetual blanket easement, hereinafter referred to as the “Easement”, for electric
distribution facilities and related communication facilities consisting of a variable number
of wires and cables and all necessary and desirable equipment and appurtenances,
including, but not limited to, towers or poles made of wood, metal or other materials, props
and guys, hereinafter referred to as “Facilities”, located on, over, under and across the
following described lands owned by Grantor, (“Grantor's Property”), to wit:

The residue of Restricted Reserve “A” in Block 1 of Lamar C.I.S.D. High

School Complex No. 5, a subdivision situated in Enoch Latham Survey,

Abstract 50, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in Plat No. 20110054 of the Plat Records of said county and state,

(the "Easement Area”).

JAJOB FILES\B2017192188029\00C UMENTS183166026-1.00GX 10/10/17 MGC
JOB 83156029-1

MAP 4154D
S/C Katy

53



The Easement Area herein granted is a blanket easement and shall apply only
insofar as the boundaries of Grantor's Property will permit. Grantee further reserves the
right to extend services and drops within Grantor's Property and to adjacent land owners
from said Facilities.

Grantor or its successors or assigns shall observe and exercise all notification laws
as per the Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety Act, also known as "ONE
CALL" & "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" when working in or near the Easement Area.

To the extent that such laws and codes apply to Grantor, its successors and
assigns, Grantor, its successors and assigns shail observe all safety codes and laws which
apply to working along, within and or near the Easement Area and Facilities during
construction activities and safe clearance from such Facilities, including the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (“O.S.H.A."), Chapter 752 of the Texas Health and Safety

Code, the National Electric Code, and the National Electrical Safety Code.

Grantor herein reserves the right to grant easements in favor of third parties across
the herein described Easement Area m a mear perpendicular fashion to Grantee's
Facilities, the approximate locations of which are shown on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto
‘and made a part hereof, provided (i) no other utilities are permitted to cross within a vertical
distance of twenty-four (24) inches of Grantee’'s below ground Facilities, (ii) no other
facilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of five (5) feet of
the centerline of any of Grantee’s below ground and above ground Facilities, (iii) no other
utilities or structures shall be permitted longitudinally within a distance of fifteen (15) feet
of the centerline of any of Grantee's overhead Facilities, beginning at a plane sixteen (16)

feet above the ground and extending upward, hereinafter collectively referred to as

J\JOB FILES\E2017\0316802 91 DOCUMENT5183166029- 1. DOCX 1041017 MGC
JoB 83166029-1

MAP 4154D
SIC  Kay

54



“Grantee's Exclusive Easement Area”, and, (iv) doing so does not, in the sole opinion of
Grantee, endanger or interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation and
maintenance of Grantee’s Facilities.

Grantor herein covenants and agrees that, in the event that any third party facilities
or obstructions are located within Grantee's Exclusive Easement Area, Grantor will take
immediate action to remove and/or relocate said facilities and/or obstructions to a location
outside of Grantee’s Exclusive Easement Area at Grantor's sole cost and expense.

If Grantor, its successors or assigns should, at any future date, request that the
Easement herein granted be further defined, Grantee agrees, at Grantor's expense, to
prepare a new, defined easement described by a sealed survey sketch. Defined
easements shall be unobstructed and may be further described by, but not limited to, the

following descriptions:

1.) A ten (10) foot wide easement (for above and below ground facilities);

2.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with ten (10) foot aerial easement
adjoining both sides of said ten (10) foot wide easement (for above
ground and overhead facilities that are not located adjacent to property

lines),
3.) A ten (10) foot wide easement together with an adjoining eleven (11) foot,
six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead

perimeter facilities):
4.) A fourteen (14) foot wide easement together with an adjoining seven (7)
foot, six (6) inch wide aerial easement (for above ground and overhead

perimeter facilities);
5.) An easement sixteen (16) feet wide and twenty-four (24) feet long (for
Grantee's pad-mounted transformer station purposes).

Grantee further agrees to release this Easement upon execution and delivery of the

new defined easement by Grantor.

In the event that Grantor, its successors and assigns, desires that Grantee's
Facilities be relocated, then Grantee agrees to relocate said Facilities provided that

Grantor furnishes a suitable and feasible site or location for such relocation and, provided
3

JAIOB FILES\82017\8316602\DOCUMENTS83186020-1.00CX 10/10/17 MGC
JoB 83166029-1

MAP  4154D
SIC  Kay

55



that Grantor, its successors and assigns, shall, if requested by Grantee, furnish to Grantee
a suitable and acceptable easement covering the new location. Any and all costs
associated with relocating said Facilities will be at Grantor's sole expense.

Grantee shall also have reasonable rights of ingress and egress to and from said
Easement Area, together with reasonable working space, for the purposes of erecting,
installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, inspecting, and removing said Facilities,
together with the additional right to remove from said Easement Area, all bushes, trees
and parts thereof, or other structures which, in the opinion of Grantee, endanger or may
interfere with the efficient, safe and proper operation, and maintenance of said Facilities.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Easement, together with all and
singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto Grantee forever,
and Grantor does hereby bind itself and its successors, heirs, assigns, and legal
representatives, to fully warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described
Easement Area and rights unto said Grantee, against every person whomsoever lawfuily
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under Grantor, but not
otherwise. In the event of a deficiency in title or actions taken by others which results in
the relocation of Grantee’s Facilities, the Grantor herein, its successors and assigns, will
be responsible for all costs associated with the relocation and/or removal of Grantee's

Facilities.

The terms, conditions and provisions contained herein constitute the complete and
final agreement between Grantor and Grantee, (collectively the “Parties”) with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, representations and
understandings of the Parties and, by Grantor's signature affixed hereto and Grantee’s use
of the Easement, the Parties evidence their agreement thereof. No oral or written
agreements made or discussed prior to, or subsequent to, the execution of this Easement
shall supersede those contained herein. Any and all revisions, amendments and/or
exceptions to the terms, conditions and provisions contained in this Easement shall be in

written, recordable form and executed by both parties, or their respective successors or
4
JAJOB FILES\B2017483166026\DOCUMENTS\83166028-1 DOCX 10/110/17 MGC
JOB 831660291

MAP 41540
SIC Katy

56



assigns in order to be deemed valid.

EXECUTED this day of , 2017,

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

BY:

Signature

James Steenbergen
Name typed or printed

Board President

Title
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF }

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on
this day personally appeared

of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that {_ )he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said

corporation.
Given under my hand and seal of office this dayof , 2017.

Natary's Signature

Name typed or printed

Commission Expires

JAIOB FILESIB2017\83166025\DOCUMENTS 81163025 | DOCX 1011017 MGT
Jos 83166029-1

MAP 4154D
S/IC Katy

57



ATTACHMENT
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF FORT BEND }
BEFORE me the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared
the

of Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, hereinafter referred to as Affiant, who
being duly sworn, deposes and says that Affiant is the current owner of the tract of land
described in an easement instrument executed by the same on even date herewith, said

tract of land is further described as follows:

The residue of Restricted Reserve “A" in Block 1 of Lamar C.1.5.0. High
Schoo! Complex No. 5, a subdivision situated in Enoch Latham Survey,
Abstract 50, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof
recorded in Plat No. 20110054 of the Plat Records of said county and state.

Affiant further says that the said premises have been held by Affiant, that
possession thereof has been peaceable and undisturbed, and that the title thereto has
never been disputed or questioned to Affiant's knowledge, nor does Affiant know of any
facts by reason of which said possession or title might be disturbed or questioned, or by

reason of which any claim to said premises, or any part thereof, might arise or be set up

adverse to this Affiant.

JAJOB FILES\D2017163166029\D0CUMENTS\83468028-1 DOCX 10/10/17 MGC
JoB 83166029-1

MAP 41540
S/IC Katy

58



EXECUTED this day of

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

BY:

Signature

James Steenbergen
Title

Board President
Name typed or printed

, 2017.

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN before me this ____ day of

, 2017,

Notary's Signature

Name typed or printed

Commisslon Expires

AFTER RECOROING RETURN TO:

SURVEYING & RIGHT OF WAY

CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC
P. 0. BOX 1700

HOUSTQN; TX 7728117100

J\JOB FILEB\B2011\8318602\0OCUMENTS831668029-1.00CX 101017 MGC

59

JOB  §3186029-1
MAP 41540
SIC Kty



CenterPoint SHEET 1 OF 2
& Energy
GENERAL LOCATION SKETCH
LAMBERT SECTION KEY MAP FUNCTIONAL LOCATION SCALE CIRCUIT ORDER NO.
| 4154 | 83 | se3r | exwisiT A [ N.T.s. | FLaz | e3ies029

1L/
77

CHRARGER WARY

(EXISTING 38 OH)

- e = o a w— —
LE__EX__F 8

—c e mme ==

PROPOBED
BUILDING

/—SEE TERMINAL POLE
OETATL SHEET 2 OF 2

N

60




CenterPoint
e Energy
DETAIL SKETCH

FUNCTIONAL LOCATION

| Exwierr A

LAMBERT SECTION

[ 4154 | 83

KEY MRP

] se3E

SCALE

| N.T.s. [ FLaz | s3ieeo29 |

CIRCULT

SHEET 2 OF 2

OROER NO.

TRANGFORMER PRD DETAIL

A 15" X 21’ PAD EASEMENT
T0 BE ACQUIRED —

—D—E BLOG. WALL
“

.. STORM SEWER

oo —--gYORM SEWER
STDE-WALK
- WATER LINE— — —- - J{
S “WATER LINE

___WATER LINE - =

|

5] !
___ SANITARY LINE

| ~ CURB
P
[ -

ol

F= HALL ==ﬁ
URBO

<

A 10" EASEMENT 'FN( -RETJ ON
THE CONDUITq TO BE ACOUIRED

M = o b

.T.—-—ﬂ—-—l—
—

————mr

S10E-MALK

|
|
]
| i
o T -

. 0

-

|

-

“—~ A 10" GROUND AND 30" ARERTAL
ERSEMENT CENTERED ON THE
OVERHEAD LINE TO BE RCBUIRED

A 10 EASEMENT
THE CONDULITS TC

\
i

|

|
\
¥
%\ N

R et

TERNINAL ms";usmn.

:

CENTERED ON
BE ACOUIRED \

\

61




. CenterPoint.  SERVICE OUTLET LOCATION AND DATA STATEMENT NP 76(11:2016) Page 1013

*“—E'myy*— FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
CUSTOMER DAY PHONE
LAMAR ISD
SERVICE ADDRESS EVENING PHONE
9320 CHARGER WAY FULSHEAR, TX 77441
MAILING ADDRESS PAGER
CELL PHONE

Dear Customer,
CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC is grateful to meet with you on, 09-13-2017 to discuss the requiraments needed

to provide you electric service. OATE
* CenterPoint Energy Construction Required? EYES D NO | To begin the process we raquesl that you provide Ihe following informalion:
* The following steps must be complete prior to construction: [ site Plan and Elevation Plan: Hard Copies
[ Pay any up-front contributions for non-standard service [ site Plan: Electronic Capy with XY Coordinates
$ ] One Line Diagram
O cleer trees aiong extension route {7 Load Analysis
[ Easement charges $ [J Easements Required-Recorded Warranty Deed Required
[0 Easement execution [] Specifications on Modular Metering Enclosure.

The following steps must be completed prior to meter installation:

YES NO
Bd [ instaliation of meter pole or waather head (s located an sketch)
[0 Obtain city or counly permit - For contact information, call 713-207-2222 or 1-800-332-7143, or visit the website nttp:#
www.cantaerpointanergy.com/houston/buliders
B [ Obtain an ESIID# for your account - Either you the customer or your Competitive Retailer can get this number by calling
713-207-2222 or 1-800-332-7143
[ Choose a Compelitiva Retailer - For listing, visit the website hito./iwww.cowertochaose.org o - gall 1-866-PYWR-4-
TEX(1-866-797-4839)

CenterPoint Energy Houston Elsctric, LLC's target completion date to provide your construction requirements, per the working sketch,
is a mutually agreed upon negatiated date by CenterPoint Energy and customer. Please bs aware our abilily to mes! the terget completion
date may be affected by weather, availabiilty of construction crews and materials, ability to secure easements, and timely completion of your
requirements (see above). In addition, as a condition to this service, you agree to comply with all of CenterPoint Energy standards,
the National Elactrical Code, the Natlonal Safety Code, all Occupational Salety and (OSHA) requirements, the International Bullding

code and all local governing hody codes.

We appreciate the opportunity to do business with you and [ook
forward to the succaessful completion of this project. Your signature YES NO
below insures that both parties understand the requirements toward O [O will Customer have Back-up Generatlon?
:c:g:)np‘g?:t‘i,:nt?: m;lln:ga:ryou slectrical service. Thanks foryour 0 [O Wi Customer have Motor Greater than
- ' 280 HP?
Sincerely,
. APPLICABLE FORMS
Service Consultant
[SERVICE CONSULTANT PHONE NUMBER .
BENJAMIN KRESTA (281)391-5114 1 Power Quality
ADDRESS [ Primary Meter
5431 HIGHWAY BLVD KATY, TX 77494 - ] Motor Start
E-MAIL. ADDRESS
BENJAMIN.KRESTA@CENTERPOINTENERGY.COM J Emergency Generation
CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE [0 Distributed Generation
CUSTOMER'S PRINTED NAME DATE O Major UG Checklist
James Steenbergen - Board President

62



e ——————

b

CNP 79 (11-2018) Page 2 of 3

O 12 3w 1201208
O 193w 1201240
O 3@ aw & 240v
[0 3ag aw v 1201208V
O 3@ 4w v 277/480v*
O 3@ 3w 4s0v°

] primary Metering Job
[ Major UG Job
[ Other: (Explain)

GENERAL SERVICE

*10 X 28 PT can maountad on 480V Service?

*4-1/4" conduit connecling CT & PT can run?

SERVICE TYPE

FT?  [JalEectic  [] Gas & Electric

Size Wirs Pulled

Cust's Load 1 @ +30 = Total KVA
Fauit Current; Initial Ultimate
Amperes RMS Symmetrical at Voits

CT CAN TYPE
[ 320 Amp (self contained)
Jsox42
[J Bus Head Ouldoor
{0 Bus Head with CT Can
[ stainiess Steel Rack
[ Primary Job

CONDUITS ON POLE
Size of Conduit
N/A
No. of Conduits_
N/A

" For Information Regarding:
CentarPoint Energy service standards visit
www.centerpointenergy.com/eiaatricservicestandards
or

For Gas service call
(713) 659-2111

COMMENTS OR NOTES

CNP TO INSTALL TERMINAL POLE PER ATTACHED SKETCH,

CHARGER WAY

‘I\
1
‘
'

| )

.
U] b L
=310 N

ILLUSTRATION

Vi
VICINITY MAP

AT
TR

e
IAd

LA ILPOIN LG
LEGEND
X Proposed Pole
O Exisling Pole
[ Meter Pole
- ==~ Proposed Wire




TEXAS LAW AN ACT
TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE TITLE 8

CHAPTER 752 - Safety of persons engaged in activities in proximity of high
voltage electric lines; restrictions

SECTION 001, DEFINITIONS

(1) “High voltage" means more than 600 voils measurad batween
conductors or between a conductor and the ground.

(2) “Overhead line" means a bare or Insulated electric conductor Instalied
above ground bul does not include a conductor that is de-energized and
grounded or that is enclosed In a rigid melallic conduit.

SECTION 002. EXEMPTION FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYEES AND
ACTIVITIES

{A) This chapler does not apply to the construclion, recansiructlon,
operation, or meinlenance by an authorized person of overhesd elecirical or
communication circults or conductors and their supporting structures and
associaled equipment that are part of a rall transporiatton system, an
electrical generaling, ransmission, or disiribullon system or a communication
system,

(B) In this section, "aulhorized peraon” means:

(1) an employee of a light and power company, an elecirc
coaperative, or 8 municipalily working on his employer's elaclrical system;

(2) an employee of a lransportation system working on the syslem's
electrical circuits;

(3) an employee of a communicalion uliity;

(4) an employee of a slate, counly, or municipai agency that has
aulhorized circult construction on the poles or siructures that belong to an
eleclric power company. an eleciric cooperative, a municipal or transportallon
syslem, or a communication syslem;

{5) an employee of an industrial plant who works on the plant's
elecirical system, or
(8) an employee of an electrical or communications coniraclor who is

working under (he confractor's supervision.

SECTION 003, TEMPORARY CLEARANCE OF LINES

(A) A person, finm, corporalicn, ar associalion responsible for temparary
work or a lemporary aclivity or funclion closer (o a high vollage overhead line
than Ihe distances prescribed by this chapter must nolify Ihe operator of the
line al leas! 48 hours before the wark bagins.

(B) A person, llrm, corporatlon, or agsocialion may nol bagin the work,
aclivity, or function under this section until the person, firm, corporation, or
assoclation responsible for he work, activity, or function and the owner or
operatar, or bolh, of (he high vollage oveihead line have nagolialed a
snlisfaciory mulual arrangement o provide tamporary de-gnarglzalion and
grounding, lamporary relocation or ralsing of the line, or lamporary
maechanical bariors 1o separate and prevent contact befween the line and Ihe
material of equipment or Iha person perfarming the work, activily of funclion.

(C) The person, fitm, corporatian, or associalion reaponaibla for the work,
activily, or function shall pay the oparator of (he high voltage ovethead line
tha actuai expensa Incurred by the operator In providing the clearance
prescribed In 1he agreement, The operalor may require paymant in advance

and [s not required 1o provide (he clearance unlil the person. fitm, corporalion,

ar assoglation responsible for the work, activily, or lunclion miskes he
payment.

(D) I the aclual expanse of providing the clearance Is less than (he
amount pald, the oparator of (ha high vallage overhead line shall refund the

surplug amount.

SECTION 004, RESTRICTION ON ALL ACTIVITIES NEAR LINES
(A) Uniess a parson, firm, corporation, or assoclation affactivaly guards
agains| dangar by contact wilh he fine as prescribed by Section 762.009, the
person, firm, corporation, or nssociation, ellher Indivicually or through an
agenl or employee, may nol perform a funclion or aclivily on land, a bullding,
a highway, or othar premises {f st any time it |8 pousible (hat the parson
perforening the funclion or aclivity may:
(1) move or be placed wilhin six fest of a high vollage ovarnead line
whila pariorming the function or activity; or
(2) teing any part of & lool, equipment, machine, or malerinl within six
toal of o high voltage overhaad fine while performing the funclion or acifvity.
(B) A parson, firm, corporation, or associalion may not require n
smpioyea to perform a funclion or aclivity prohilblled by Subseclion (A).

YO
CHP 78 (11-2016) Page 3 of 3

SECTION 008. RESTRICTION ON OPERATION OF MACHINERY AND
PLACEMENT OF STRUCTURES NEAR LINES

Unless a peraon, firm, corporation, or assoclatlon effeclively guards
agalnst danger by contact with the line as presciibed by Sectlon 762.003,
the person, firm, corporation, of association, elther Individually or thraugh an
agent or employee, may not:

(1} erect, Install, iranspor, or slore all or any part of a house, building, or
olher structure within six feei of a high voltage overhead line;

(2) Install, operate, transport, handle, or slore all or any par of a tool,
machine, or equipment within six feet of a high voliage overhead line; or

(3) transport, handle, or stora all or any pan of supplies or materials
within six feet of a high voitage overhead fine

S8ECTION 008. RESTRICTION ON OPERATION OF CERTAIN
MACHINERY OR EQUIPMENT

(A) A person, firm, corporation, or association, individually, through an
agent or empioyee, or as an agent or ampioyee, may not operate a crane,
derrick, powsr shovel, drilling rig, hayloader, haystacker, mechanical cotton
picker, pile driver, holstlng equipment, or simllar apparatus any part of which
18 capable of vertical, lateral, or swinging mclion unless:

(1) awarning sign Is posted and malnlained as prescribed by
Subseclions (B) and (C);

(2) an Insulated cage-typa guard or proteclive device Is Inalailad
aboul the boom or arm of the eguipment, excepl a backhos or dipper; and

(3) each lifting line, If the equipment includes a Iifing hook device, Is
equipped wilh an insulator ink on {he (i hook connection.

(B) The waming sign required by Subsection (A) (1) must be a wealther-
resistant sign of not less than Nive Inches by seven inches wilh a yellow
background and black lellering thal reads:

"WARNING — UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE THIS EQUIPMENT WATHIN TEN
FEET OF HIGH VOLTAGE LINES."

(C) Tha wamning sign must be leglble at 12 feet and placed:

(1) within Ihe equipment so that it is readily visible o the equipment
oparator while at (ke aguipment conlrols; and

(2) on Ihe outalde of the aquipment in he number and location
necassary lo make |1 readily visible to a mechanio or other person engaged
In the work.

(D) Noiwilhstanding the distance limitalions presciibed by Seclions
762.004 and 762.006, unless a person, firm, corporation, or association
elfectively guards agains! danger by conlacl with the line as prescribed by
Saclion 752.003, lhe person, firm, corporalion, or assaciation may nol
operale all or any parl of a machine or equipment described by this section
wilhin 10 fest of a high vollage overhead line.

SECTION 007. CRIMINAL PENALTY
(A) A parson, firm, corporalien, or association or an agent or enployee of
a person, firm, corporation, ar assoclation commits an oftense if the person,

firm, corporation, association, agent, or amployee violales s chapler
(B) An altense under this seclion Is punishable by a fine of not less than
$100 or more than $1,000, confinament In jall for nol more than one year, or

both.

SECTION 008. LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES

If & violatlon of 1his chapter rasulls in phyaical or elsctrical contact with a
high vollage ovethend lina, the person, rm, corperation, or asaociallon (hat
committed the violatlon Is llable o (he owner or operator of the fine for all
demages o the faclllies and for ail llability that the owner or operator incurs

as a resull of the contact.

Acts 1989, 71si Leg., ch. 878, |{ 1, efi. Sept 1, 1989
Prior Laws. N

Acts 19871, 82nd Leg., p. 78, ¢h. 41.

Vernan's Ann, Civ. Si. art. 1436c, ][ 7(B).

This ie only a part of the entire act. The complele actis available for
review.

64



11.A.#10. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MUD NO. 184 AGREEMENTS AND FEES
FOR CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve the capacity agreement, application, non-taxable
user fee, meters and inspection fees of the Fort Bend County MUD #184 for Carter
Elementary School and approve the payment in the amount of $253,936.94, and
authorize the Board President to execute the agreement.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

District must contract directly with the Fort Bend County MUD #184 for water and
sewer service. These funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Fort Bend County MUD #184 is the Municipal Utility District provider for water and
sewer services for Carter Elementary School. Upon approval, the Board President will
execute the agreements and a check will be issued for the payment of the tap fees.

Following payment to the MUD #184, the contractor will coordinate the water and sewer
connections to Carter Elementary School.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

65




FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184

c/o Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600
Houston, Texas 77027

November 3, 2017

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District
Attn: James Steenbergen, President, Board of Trustees
4907 Avenue |

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Re: Water and Sanitary Sewer Capacity reserved by Fort Bend County
Municipal Utility District No. 184 (the “District”), for approximately 14.92 acres of
property within the District (the “Property”) more fully described on Exhibit A attached
hereto

Dear Mr. Steenbergen:

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (“LCISD”) has requested that the
District reserve water supply and wastewater treatment capacity (collectively, the
“Capacity”) to serve Carter Elementary School to be constructed by LCISD on the
Property (the “Project”). The District hereby agrees to reserve the Capacity for the
Property. These reservations are subject to all of the following terms and conditions:

1. This reservation of Capacity shall be valid only in amounts not exceeding
15.79 equivalent single family connections (“ESFCs”) of water supply capacity and 22.11
ESFCs of wastewater treatment capacity. The District does not, however, guarantee that
it will supply to the Property any specific pressure of water, and LCISD understands and
agrees that the District is not liable for any failure or refusal to furnish any particular
pressure of water to the Property at any time. Furthermore, this reservation shall be
subject to all of the other terms and conditions of this reservation letter and shall be valid
only for the Property and not for any area outside of the Property.

2: Should LCISD’s use exceed the amount of capacity reserved herein, LCISD
agrees that the District, at its sole option, may impose a surcharge on such excess usage
as provided in the District’s Rate Order in effect at the time such excess amount is used.
Furthermore, this reservation shall be valid only for the Property and not for any area
outside of the Property.

2017-11-03 MUD 184 Capacity Agreement Carter ES

66



3. LCISD has represented that the land use for the Property will be for an
elementary school. This reservation of the Capacity shall be valid only for that land use.

4. If not previously platted, LCISD must prepare a plat of the Property in
accordance with City of Rosenberg (the “City”) subdivision requirements and receive
City approval of the plat and file and record said plat with Fort Bend County prior to
receipt of water and/or sanitary sewer service from the District.

5. All plans and specifications for water, sanitary sewer and drainage facilities
to serve the Property must be reviewed and approved by the City, Fort Bend County, the
District, and all other regulatory authorities having jurisdiction prior to commencement
of construction of such facilities.

6. LCISD must pay for or cause to be paid all engineering and construction
and any other costs involved in providing internal water, sanitary sewer, and storm
sewer utilities to the Property and in working with the City’s and the District’s engineers
on such design and construction. LCISD will be responsible for maintaining the private,
internal utilities to the Tract, and there will be no reimbursement from the District for
such private, internal costs.

7. All sewage discharges from the Property must be solely domestic in nature
and must comply with all applicable District and the City of Rosenberg orders,
ordinances, rules, and regulations, and with any amendments hereafter to such orders,
ordinances, rules, and regulations. Discharge of industrial or chemical waste, sewage in
septic condition, or any other waste other than ordinary domestic waste is prohibited,
and the District reserves the right at any time to require all customers to install grease
traps and/or sampling wells at their expense and/or to pretreat their wastewater
discharge at their own expense if the District engineer or operator determines that such
procedures are necessary.

8. Prior to connection of the meters on the Property to the District’'s water
system, LCISD must pay a tap fee for water service equal to the District's actual cost of
installing the tap, meter and any necessary service lines and the cost of repairing or
restoring any yards, sidewalks, streets, landscaping, concrete or other improvements
affected by the installation (as determined by the District's operator, together with the
District's consultants) plus the District's actual cost of the facilities necessary to provide
District services to LCISD that are financed or to be fully or partially financed by the
District's tax bonds, as set forth in the District’s Rate Order.

9, Except as otherwise provided herein, this reservation is not transferable or
assignable to any other person, entity or organization whatsoever (whether affiliated
with LCISD or not, and including transfer by operation of law) without the prior written
consent of the Board.

2017-11-03 MUD 184 Capacity Agreement Carter ES

67



10.  If, after the earlier to occur of (i) one year after the date on which the District
has fully reimbursed a developer for the Capacity in accordance with a separate financing
and reimbursement agreement between such developer and the District, or (ii) the date
on which the Project is complete as determined by the District engineer in its sole
professional judgment, it is determined by the District’s engineer that the capacities
reserved by this letter exceed the actual usage of the Property, the reservation of the
excess capacities shall automatically terminate and the excess capacities shall
automatically revert to the District free and clear of this reservation and may be used by
the District to serve areas outside of the Property.

11.  This reservation is subject to the rules, regulations, policies and charges
lawfully established from time to time by the District for providing water and sanitary
sewer service to similar users.

12.  The reservation of capacity described herein shall not be effective until the
District has received a fully executed copy of this utility commitment letter from LCISD.

13.  Nothing set forth herein is intended to modify any provisions of the
District’s Rate Order, which is applicable to LCISD.

[EXECUTION PAGES FOLLOW]

2017-11-03 MUD 184 Capacity Agreement Carter ES

68



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, as of the date and year first
written above.

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184

By:

President, Board of Directors

2017-11-03 MUD 184 Capacity Agreement Carter ES

69



LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Name:_James Steenbergen
Title:_Board President

2017-11-03 MUD 184 Capacity Agreement Carter ES

70



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - BUYER TRACT

A METES & BOUNDS description of a 15.09 acre tract of land in the Wiley Martin Survey,
Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas, being out of and a part of the residue of a called 371.8877
acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2013131554, Official Public Records,
Fort Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South
Central Zone, NADS83, based upon GPS observations.

Commencing at a point at the intersection of the extension of the northeasterly line of said called
371.8877 acre tract and the west right-of-way line of Burdette Road, for the east corner of the
residue of that certain called 376.1612 acre tract recorded in Volume 1934, Page 712, Official
Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, from which point a found 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked
“EHRA” found at the intersection of the southwest right-of-way line of A. Myers Road and the
northwest right-of-way line of Berdett Road bears South 21 degrees 34 minutes 07 seconds
West, 30.00 feet;

Thence North 67 degrees 49 minutes 42 seconds West along the northeast line of said residue of
a called 376.1612 acre tract, as located in A. Myers Road, at 397.75 feet pass a point on said line
for the north corner of said residue of a called 376.1612 acre tract, same being the upper east
corner of the aforementioned called 371.8877 acre tract, from which point a found 5/8 inch iron
rod with cap marked “EHRA” found in the southwest right-of-way line of A. Myers Road bears
South 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds West, 30.00 feet, and continuing for a total distance of
3,385.27 feet to a point in the northeast line of said called 371.8877 acre tract, as located in A.
Myers Road (80-feet wide this location);

Thence South 22 degrees 10 minutes 18 seconds West departing said northeast line of said called
371.8877 acre tract, at 30.00 feet pass the existing southwest right-of-way line of A. Myers
Road, and continuing for a total distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked
“Jones I Carter” set for the north corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract, said
point being in the proposed southwest right-of-way line of A. Myers Road;

Thence South 67 degrees 49 minutes 42 seconds East establishing the northeast line of the herein
described tract, being 60.00 feet perpendicular from and parallel to the northeast line of said
called 371.8877 acre tract, and being along the proposed southwest right-of-way line of A.
Myers Road, 745.04 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set at the
beginning of a curve to the right;

Thence along said curve to the right having a central angle of 89 degrees 31 minutes 47 seconds,
a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.06 feet, and a chord bearing South 23 degrees 03
minutes 49 seconds East, 35.21 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set at

the end of said curve;

Exhibit A
US2008 12279212 8

71



Thence South 21 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West establishing the southeasterly line of the
herein described tract, 122.25 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones [ Carter” set at
the beginning of a curve to the right;

Thence along said curve to the right, establishing the southeasterly line of the herein described
tract, having a central angle of 28 degrees 22 minutes 46 seconds, a radius of 500.00 feet, an arc
length of 247.66 feet, and a chord bearing South 35 degrees 53 minutes 27 seconds West, 245.13
feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set at the end of said curve;

Thence South 50 degrees 04 minutes 50 seconds West establishing the southeasterly line of the
herein described tract, 110.62 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones [ Carter” set at
the beginning of a curve to the left;

Thence along said curve to the left, establishing the southeasterly line of the herein described
tract, having a central angle of 43 degrees 43 minutes 01 second, a radius of 544.87 feet, an arc
length of 415.74 feet, and a chord bearing South 28 degrees 13 minutes 20 seconds West, 405.72
feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set on said curve at its intersection
with the northerly line of an adjoining called 53.7 acre Drainage Easement recorded under
County Clerk’s File Number 2016035169, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas,
said point being in a non-tangent curve to the left;

Thence along said non-tangent curve to the left, establishing southwesterly line of the herein
described tract, being along the northerly line of said adjoining called 53.7 acre Drainage
Easement, having a central angle of 35 degrees 22 minutes 23 seconds, a radius of 362.76 feet,
an arc length of 223.96 feet, and a chord bearing South 83 degrees 34 minutes 16 seconds West,
220.42 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set at the beginning of a non-
tangent curve to the right;

Thence along said non-tangent curve to the right, continuing along said line, having a central
angle of 47 degrees 57 minutes 41 seconds, a radius of 215.44 feet, an arc length of 180.34 feet,
and a chord bearing North 75 degrees 05 minutes 12 seconds West, 175.12 feet to a 5/8 inch iron
rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left;

Thence along said non-tangent curve to the left, continuing along said line, having a central
angle of 22 degrees 55 minutes 45 seconds, a radius of 658.67 feet, an arc length of 263.59 feet,
and a chord bearing North 51 degrees 22 minutes 39 seconds West, 261.84 feet to a 5/8 inch iron
rod with cap marked “Jones I Carter” set for the west corner of the herein described tract;

Thence North 22 degrees 10 minutes 18 seconds East establishing the northwest line of the

herein described tract, 939.88 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 15.09 acres of land,
more or less.

Exhibit A
US2008 12279212 8

72



JONES|ICARTER

Proposed Lamar CISD-Carter Elementary
FBCMUD No. 184
Water, Santiary Sewer & Drainage Facilities

Facility
Offsite Waterline

Final Construction Contract Amount:

Carter Share of Total Contract Amount:
Final Engineering Cost:
Carter Share of Engineering:

Sanitary Sewer

Total Construction Contract Amount:

Sanitary Sewer Share of Total Contract Amount:
Carter Share

Total Engineering Cost:

Carter Share Engineering:

Lift Station No 1 Phase 1

Total Construction Contract Amount:
Carter of Total Contract Amount:
Total Engineering Cost:

School's Share Engineering:

WWTP Phase |

Total Construction Contract Amount:
Carter Share of Total Contract Amount:
Total Engineering Cost:

School's Share Engineering:

Detention

Total Construction Contract Amount:
Detention Share of Total Contract Amount:

Carter Share of Total Contract Amount
Total Engineering Cost:
School's Share Engineering:

Carter Share of Total Construction/Engineering Costs:

Notes:

(1) - See Exhibit A for a breakdown of Shares.
(2) - Based on initial contract bid prices.

(3) - Estimated Engineering Fees.

Costs

n n n n

1,378,627.40

16,410.66
186,184.72
2,216.27

1,385,101.38
182,529.45

11,462.09
27,379.42
1,719.31

871,273.00
54,250.10
133,216.64
8,294.78

744,100.00
46,331.63
196,398.00
12,228.79

1,385,101.38
251,590.73

37,556.22
37,830.00
5,647.08

73

1)

Est. School
Share

18,626.93

13,181.40

62,544.88

$58,560.42

43,203.30

$196,116.94



63 ON VEmIIaY 1000k, UGS |2 prtdy tra)

2453 T = pd3 o0&
QUON T°0 = | 3seyd

2453 1 = pd2 00€

2453 1 = pd3 00¢
ue(d [eJaU3D 9T-£-8 UG ¥33.7 AuQ JO YUON S107

1453 T = pdS gz
UE]d [BJ3U3D 9T-£-8 UO JUNGY 107 JUdIND)
S3ION

%E6'YT
spieAqn) 6/1°S
SpJepdIqn) £69°vE

%ET'9
2453 TT°'2Z
2453 €EE

%ET'9
2453 TT°22
453 €€€

%879
2453 TU'CE
2453 OEE

%6T'T
3453 6£°ST
2453 TTET

% Jaue)
3WN|oA Jape)
3WN|OA |e10)

9% Japyes
papiroad saus  Bay YIuo ) yead = 1aue)
8T 84

% J3ue)
papiao.d saus z SAY YIUo jead = 1auer
81 84

% Jaue)
papirasd saxs g BAY YU Yead = Jaue)
81 84

% 1ape)
papiaold sauis  Bay yluaw yeaq = Jauey
V8T 94

Tenua’a

453 Aq UOJJelOld 19lem O

V LIGIHX3 - SoRl|1oe4 a3euieq 1@ 5amas Arenues ‘Jatem

¥8T "ON aniNdad

Asejuswaly Jaued-qsiD Jewe pasodosd

M3 L¥VDI

saNor

74



Mun

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.184
406 W GRAND PKWY S, SUITE 260/ KATY, TX 77494
MAIN 281-290-6500 / FAX 281-392-3643 / BUILDER SERVICES 281-290-6503 OPTION 2

Atin: Kevin McKeever November 15, 2017
Lamar Consolidated ISD

3911 Avenue | Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Main 832.223.0250

Re: Don Carter Elementary | 8500 A Meyers Rd
Mr. McKeever,

We have completed our review of the plans provided to us for construction of the proposed facility
located in FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.184. The tap fees, inspection fees, and
other costs for this project are as follows:

22,560.00
4,700.00
6,600.00

11,400.00

360.00

1- 4" Domestic Tap & Meter $

1- 2"Irrigation Tap & Meter $

1- 8" Fire Connection $

1- 6" Fire Hydrant $

1- Plan Review $

1 - Pre-Construction Inspection $ 55.00

3 - Sanitary Sewer Inspections $ 300.00

1 - Storm Sewer Inspection $ 100.00

2 - Grease Trap Inspections $ 80.00

1- Customer Service Inspection $ 360.00

2 - Backflow Inspections $ 250.00

1 - Post Construction Inspection $ 55.00

1- Builder Deposit $  1,000.00

1- Water Account Deposit $ 10,000.00
Non- Taxable User Fee $ 196,116.94

Total $ 253,936.94

Please complete the enclosed Utility Service Application and remit a check made payable to FORT
BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.184 for the above amount and submit it to:

MDS | Attn: Builder Services | 406 West Grand Parkway South Suite 260
| Katy, Texas 77494

See pages following this letter for a description of all of the required inspections.
Fees valid 90 Days Only.

75



FoRrRT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.184
406 W GRAND PkwY S, 260/ KATY, TX 77494

Inform your contractor that we must be notified at least twenty-four hours in advance to perform our
inspections of the utility lines and connections. The lines and connections must be uncovered at the time
of our inspections and any re-inspections if failed by the Inspector.

Additional fees will be required for re-inspections as a result of failure. The Customer Service Inspection
must be completed prior to occupancy of each building.

A Reduced Pressure Zone Assembly (RPZ) Backflow Prevention Device must be installed at the
domestic and irrigation meter. A Double Detector Check Valve Assembly (DDCV A) must be installed
at the fire connection (A Reduced Pressure Detector Assembly shall be installed for systems with
chemical additives). Backflow prevention devices are designed to protect the District's water supply
from potential cross connections and must be tested upon installation and annually thereafter in
accordance with the District’s Rate Order and Texas Commission of Environmental Quality rules. The
owner or his contractor shall install appropriate backflow prevention devices in accordance with state
plumbing codes or as required by the District’s operator. Backflow Test Reports must be available at
the time of inspection. Copies of annual test reports must be forwarded to the District.

Please feel free to contact the Builder Services Department at 281-290-6503 option 2 or
bldrservices@municipaldistrictservices.com should you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Estrada

Builder Services Department
Municipal District Services, LLC
Operator for the District

76



FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.184

406 W GRAND Pkwy S, 260/ KATY, TX 77494

MAIN 281-290-6500 / Fax 281-392-3643 / BUILDER SERVICES 281-290-6503 OPTION 2/ BLDRSERVICESEMUNICIPALDISTRICTSERVICES.COM

PRE-BUILDER LOT INSPECTION-

SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION-

STORM SEWER INSPECTION-

GREASE TRAP INSPECTION-

CUSTOMER SERVICE

INSPECTION-

BACKFLOW INSPECTION-

BUILDER FINAL INSPECTION-

DISTRICT INSPECTIONS

Performed before all construction work begins. This inspection includes
certification of the integrity of all District utilities including hydrants, blow offs,
valve boxes, cleanouts, manholes and debris in storm sewer inlets. Builder is not
responsible for any damages that may have occurred prior to the commencement
of any construction or activity on the lot.

Performed after all sewer line work is completed, from the structures' foundation
to the District's sewer main, prior to backfilling. Sewer inspections are also
performed any time a customer replaces or reroutes their sewer line. These
inspections should be ordered by the plumbing contractor only.

(Commercial applications)-- Performed at the tie-in (manhole or inlet) of existing or
modified facilities, prior to back filling.

(Commercial applications)-- Performed after grease trap is set and Prior to
backfilling, this inspection includes verification of proper inlet and outlet
connections, internal tees with drops, baffle wall(s), transfer pipe(s), size, and
sample well. Grease traps are also inspected on a monthly basis when in use to
insure that the trap is being maintained per the District's Rate Order.

Performed after all construction work is completed, this inspection includes
verification of the proper installation of any necessary backflow prevention devices
and or air gap necessary to eliminate potential cross-connections. Also performed
when the District become aware of any plumbing modifications that are made, or
when the District has reason to believe that a cross connection exists.

(Residential & Customer applications) — Performed if the backflow test report is not
available when the Customer Service Inspection is performed and or at the
builders’ request. The completed field copy of the backflow test report must be
provided for all testable devices and available prior to or onsite when the Customer
Service Inspection is performed

Performed after all construction work is completed and contractor is prepared to
transfer service to the owner, this inspection includes certification of the integrity
of all District utilities including meter assemblies, meter boxes, hydrants, blow offs,
valve boxes, cleanouts, manholes and debris in storm sewer inlets. Builder is
responsible for any damages that may have occurred during construction.

Inspections require a minimum 24 hour notice and may be phoned in at 281-290-6503 option 2
(Builder Services Department) between 8:00AM and 5:00PM or emailed to
bldrservices@municipaldistrictservices.com

Inspections are performed Monday thru Friday.

77



11.A.#11. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF COMMISSIONING AGENT
FOR ROBERTS MIDDLE SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve Estes, McClure & Associates as commissioning
agent for Roberts Middle School in the amount of $26,500 and authorize the Board
President to execute the agreement.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Commissioning agent services are a professional service that the District must contract
directly. These funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Texas State Energy Conservation Office has amended the energy code that buildings are
required to comply with. Buildings that are permitted after November 1, 2016 must meet the
new code. The new requirements increase the efficiencies of HYAC and domestic water
heater equipment, require energy recovery systems on chillers and ventilation systems,
require lower electrical usage that can be achieved utilizing LED lighting, and requires post-
construction functional testing of certain HVAC and electrical systems.

Commissioning agent will review construction documents, develop a commissioning
specification and perform functional testing of selected HVAC, plumbing and electrical
systems to confirm the systems are performing as designed.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

78



COMMISSIONING
PROPOSAL

James W. Roberts Middle School
Lamar Consolidated ISD

EMA

Mr. Kevin McKeever
Administrator of Operations
3911 Avenue |

Rosenberg, TX 77471

Please find the attached proposal for Commissioning services on the new Roberts Middle School
project. The Base Services meet the minimum requirements of the international Energy
Conservation Code 2015 version. Thank you for this opportunity and please let me know if you
have any guestions about the proposal

Malek Bekka, P.E., QCxP+BE

Estes, McClure & Associates, Inc.
mbekka@estesmcclure.com

79



SERVICE ORDER
(for use with AIA B121-2014 Master Agreement)

This is an Amendment. consisting of 1 pages. referred to in_and part
of the Agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER for Professional

Services dated July 5, 2016. This Amendment shall be an addition to
the original contract.

Project and Fee: Commissioning of the new Roberts Middle School - Lamar CISD.

Owner:

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

Engineer:
Estes. McClure, & Associates, Inc.

Project Title: Commissioning of the new Roberts Middle School

Estes, McClure, & Associates Inc., will provide Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing engineering services for the following
scope of work:

COMMISSIONED SYSTEMS:
The following systems will be commissioned in accordance with I[ECC 2015 Requirements and L.CISD Guidelines:
e HVAC
e EMS
e Lighting Control Systems
e  Domestic Hot Water Heating Systems

BASIC COMMISSIONING SCOPE OF SERVICES
For this project. we will perform the following services:

o 90% Construction Document Review
Provide commissioning review of 90% construction documents and coordinate comments with Program

Manager for resolution.

e  Develop Commissioning Plan and Specifications
Provide commissioning specifications for project manual including Initial Commissioning Plan.

e Commissioning Kickoff with Construction Team
Conduct meeting with Design and Construction Team to explain Commissioning process and milestones

e  Functional Testing of Quality Sample of HVAC (30-40%)
Perform functional testing of HVAC units for consistency with design documents and LCISD guidelines and

expectations

e  Functional Testing of Quality Sample of Lighting Control Systems (20-30%)

Perform functional testing of lighting control systems (vacancy sensors, daylighting sensors)

e EMS Point-to-Point Verification (30-40%)
Perform point-to-point testing of EMS graphics, trends, and sequences of operation for consistency with design
documents and LCISD guidelines and expectations

o  Functional Testing of Quality Sample of Domestic Hot Water Heaters (30-40%)
Perform functional testing of domestic hot water heaters for consistency with design documents and LCISD
guidelines and expectations

e  Maintain Issues Log
Keep a record of all deficiencies and coordinate with Contractors for resolution of problems

XACOMMISSIONING\02 Cx Proposals\Lamar CISD\Lamar CISD.Robert MS.IECC Cx.120417.doc

80



e Final Commissioning Record
Provide Final Commissioning Record that documents the commissioning process including final resolution of
all issues

o  Close-Out Document Review
Review all close-out documents including as-builts, O&M manuals, Test and Balance Reports for consistency
with project manual an LCISD guidelines and expectations.

e 10 Month Warranty Review
Conduct meeting with LCISD, Construction Team and Design Team at 10 month warranty review. Coordinate
with Team for resolution of deficiencies.

COMMISSIONING FEE
Basic Commissioning Services Fee: 26,500

Estes. McClure and Associates will invoice Lamar Consolidated Independent School District on the schedule specified in
the original agreement.

Billing Schedule:

Commissioning Plan: 20% of Fixed Fee
50% Construction: 30% of Fixed Fee
Complete Functional Testing: 30% of Fixed Fee
Delivery of Final Commissioning Record:  10% of Fixed Fee
10 Month Warranty Review: 10% of Fixed Fee

e

&
(Engineer) (Date)

Estes, McClure and Associates Inc.
Malek Bekka, P.E.

XACOMMISSIONING\02 Cx Proposals\Lamar CISD\Lamar CISD.Robert MS.IECC Cx.120417.doc

81



11.A.#12. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF COMMISSIONING AGENT
FOR CULVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve Estes, McClure & Associates as commissioning
agent for Culver Elementary School in the amount of $27,200 and authorize the Board
President to execute the agreement.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Commissioning agent services are a professional service that the District must contract
directly. These funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Texas State Energy Conservation Office has amended the energy code that buildings are
required to comply with. Buildings that are permitted after November 1, 2016 must meet the
new code. The new requirements increase the efficiencies of HYAC and domestic water
heater equipment, require energy recovery systems on chillers and ventilation systems,
require lower electrical usage that can be achieved utilizing LED lighting, and requires post-
construction functional testing of certain HVAC and electrical systems.

Commissioning agent will review construction documents, develop a commissioning
specification and perform functional testing of selected HVAC, plumbing and electrical
systems to confirm the systems are performing as designed.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

82



COMMISSIONING
PROPOSAL

Thomas R. Culver Elementary School
Lamar Consolidated ISD

EMA

Mr. Kevin McKeever
Administrator of Operations
3911 Avenue |

Rosenberg, TX 77471

Please find the attached proposal for Commissioning services on the new Culver Elementary
School project. The Base Services meet the minimum requirements of the International Energy
Conservation Code 2015 version. Thank you for this opportunity and please let me know if you
have any questions about the proposal

Malek Bekka, P.E., QCxP+BE

Estes, McClure & Assaciates, Inc.
mbekka@estesmcclure.com

83



SERVICE ORDER
(for use with AIA B121-2014 Master Agreement)

This is an Amendment, consisting of | pages, referred to in _and part
of the Agreement between OWNER and ENGINEER for Professional
Services dated Julv 5, 2016. This Amendment shall be an addition to

the original contract.

Project and Fee: Commissioning of the new Culver Elementary School - Lamar CISD.

Owner:

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

Engineer:
Estes, McClure, & Associates, Inc.

Project Title: Commissioning of the new Culver Elementary School

Estes, McClure, & Associates Inc.. will provide Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing engineering services for the following
scope of work:

COMMISSIONED SYSTEMS:
The following systems will be commissioned in accordance with IECC 2015 Requirements and LCISD Guidelines:
e HVAC
e EMS
e Lighting Control Systems
e  Domestic Hot Water Heating Systems

BASIC COMMISSIONING SCOPE OF SERVICES
For this project. we will perform the following services:

o 90% Construction Document Review
Provide commissioning review of 90% construction documents and coordinate comments with Program

Manager for resolution.

e Develop Commissioning Plan and Specifications

Provide commissioning specifications for project manual including Initial Commissioning Plan.

e Commissioning Kickoff with Construction Team
Conduct meeting with Design and Construction Team to explain Commissioning process and milestones

e Functional Testing of Quality Sample of HVAC (30-40%)
Perform functional testing of HVAC units for consistency with design documents and LCISD guidelines and

expectations

e  Functional Testing of Quality Sample of Lighting Control Systems (20-30%)

Perform functional testing of lighting control systems (vacancy sensors, daylighting sensors)

e EMS Point-to-Point Verification (30-40%)
Perform point-to-point testing of EMS graphics, trends, and sequences of operation for consistency with design
documents and LCISD guidelines and expectations

o Functional Testing of Quality Sample of Domestic Hot Water Heaters (30-40%)
Perform functional testing of domestic hot water heaters for consistency with design documents and LCISD
guidelines and expectations

e  Maintain Issues Log
Keep a record of all deficiencies and coordinate with Contractors for resolution of problems

XACOMMISSIONING\02 Cx Proposals\Lamar CISD\Lamar CISD.Culver ES.IECC Cx.120417.doc

84



e Final Commissioning Record
Provide Final Commissioning Record that documents the commissioning process including final resolution of

all issues

e Close-Out Document Review
Review all close-out documents including as-builts, O&M manuals, Test and Balance Reports for consistency
with project manual an LCISD guidelines and expectations.

e 10 Month Warranty Review
Conduct meeting with LCISD, Construction Team and Design Team at 10 month warranty review. Coordinate
with Team for resolution of deficiencies.

COMMISSIONING FEE
Basic Commissioning Services Fee: $27.200

Estes. McClure and Associates will invoice Lamar Consolidated Independent School District on the schedule specified in
the original agreement.

Billing Schedule:

Commissioning Plan: 20% of Fixed Fee
50% Construction: 30% of Fixed Fee
Complete Functional Testing: 30% of Fixed Fee
Delivery of Final Commissioning Record:  10% of Fixed Fee
10 Month Warranty Review: 10% of Fixed Fee

g

(Engineer) (Date)
Estes. McClure and Associates Inc.
Malek Bekka. P.E.

XACOMMISSIONING\02 Cx Proposals\Lamar CISD\Lamar CISD.Culver ES.IECC Cx.120417.doc

85



11.A.#13. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL MATERIALS TESTING
FOR LAMAR CONSOLIDATED HIGH SCHOOL BAND HALL ADDITION

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees approve Terracon, Inc. for additional materials testing for

Lamar Consolidated High School Band Addition in the amount of $6,500 and authorize
the Board President to execute the agreement.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Materials testing is a professional service that the District must contract directly. These
funds were allocated within the 2014 Bond Budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Materials testing services were approved by the Board of Trustees at their March 23,
2017 regular meeting in the amount of $27,000. Additional tests for building pad
construction were required due to soil and moisture inspection requirements that were not
anticipated in the original scope of work. The remaining testing requirements will exceed

the current allocation. Testing services are invoiced per unit prices and not as a fixed fee.

Upon approval, the Board President will sign the agreement.

Submitted By: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Steve Hoyt, Vanir/Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc., A Joint Venture

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

86



Tlerracon

December 1, 2017

Lamar Consolidated ISD
Mr. Kevin J. McKeever
3911 Avenue I
Rosenberg, TX 77471

RE: Supplement to Agreement for Services
Lamar Consolidated HS- Band Hall Addition
4606 Mustang Ave, Rosenberg, TX 77471
Change Order Request No. 1
Terracon Project No. 92171116

Dear Mr. McKeever:

Terracon is providing the following budget status update and request for modification of budget for the
Larmar Consolidated Band Hall Addition project. Terracon’s current budget amount is $27,000 which is
close to being exceeded. Terracon would like to request funds in addition to the original contract amount.

The following items were not factored in to our original budget estimate:
e Delays in the project schedule.
e Additional testing that was not in our original scope of work.
e Additional project management time,

Original Budget Estimate i $27,000
Estimated Budget Increase $6,500
Final Adjusted Budget $33,500

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at your convenience.

Respectfully,
Terracon Consultants, Inc.
(TBPE Firm Registration No. F-3272)

A o Y

Alex P. Brown, E.L Mark D. Wells, P.E., PMP

Project Manager Senior Engineer

Construction Services

Attachment: (1) Cost Estimate
(2) Supplement To Agreement For Services

Terracon Consultants, Inc, 11555 Clay Road, Suite 100  Houston, Texas 77043
P [713) 690 8989 F [713] 690 68787 terracon.com

Geavenoliniog Eovironme ntal [ ] Constroction Materials




Tlerracon

Change Order Request 1 Cost Estimate

Lamar Consolidated High School- Band Hall Addition
4606 Mustang Ave, Rosenberg, TX 77471
Terracon Project Number 92171116

Service (As described in proposal) Quantity  Unit Unit Rate Estimate
Estimate 3 trips at 4 hours to obtain pavement subgrade, paving subbase, and lime treated pavement subgrade
IE_stimnte 1 trip at 6 hours each to observe application of subgrade treatment
|Estimate 1 trip at 8 hours each to check treatment depth, gradation and compaction of lime treated pavement subgrade

Estimate 2 trip at 8 hours each to test compaction of paving subbase

Field Representative, Regular Hours 38 hours [$ 46.00|$  1,748.00
Field Representative, Over Time Hours 0 hours [$ 69.00]$ -
Nuclear Density Gauge 2 trip $ 6000|% 120.00
Lime Determination 1 each |$ 300.00| % 300.00
Moisture Density Relationship 2 each $ 165.00 | $ 330.00
Subbase Gradation 1 each |$ 60.00|% 60.00
Wet Ball Mill Vaiue (TEX-116-E) 1 each | § 250.00 | § 250.00
Venhicle Charge 6 trip $ 6000)% 360.00
Subtotal, Earthwork $§ 3,168.00
Estimate 2 trips at 5 hours for thickness and bond testing and sampling for density

Field Representative, Reqular Hours 10 hours |$ 46.00|$ 460.00
Density By Displacement Method 6 each |$ 2500[$% 150.00
Adhesion/Cohesion Tests 6 each |$§ 2500|% 150.00
Vehicle Charge 1 each |$ 60.00| % 60.00
Subtotal, Fireproofing $ 820.00
Estimate 1 trip at 10 hours each to observe and test relative density of asphalt

Field Representative, Regular Hours 8 hours |$ 46.00| 8% 368.00
Field Representative, Over Time Hours 2 hours |$ 69.00]$ 138.00
Asphalt Lab Series 1 each |§ 55000 9% 550.00
Asphalt Bulk Density 1 each |$§ 3500(% 35.00
Nuclear Density Gauge 1 each $ 60.00[% 60.00
Asphait Cores (minimum 3) 1 each |$ 300.00|$ 300.00
Vehicle Charge 1 each |$ 6000($§ 60.00
Subtotal, Asphalt $ 1,511.00
Project Manager & Administration 8 hours |$ 125.00|%  1,000.00
Subtotal, Project Management & Administration $ 1,000.00
|ESTIMATED COST |$ 6,499.00

88



Merracon

Reference Number: P92171116
SUPPLEMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

CHANGE TO
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEES

This SUPPLEMENT to AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES to the original Agreement for Services (original Agreement dated 03/06/2017, Agreement
reference number P92171116) is between Lamar Consolidated ISD (“Client”) and Terracon Consultants, Inc. (“Consultant”) for additional or changed
Services to be provided by Consuitant for client on the Project, as described in the Agreement for Services. This Supplement is incorporated into and part of

the Agreement for Services.

1. Scope of Services. The scope of the additional or changed Services are described in the Scope of Services section of the Consuitant's
Supplemental Proposal, unless Services are otherwise described below or in Exhibit B to this Supplement (which section or exhlbit are incorporated

into the Supplement).
Please refer to Terracon Proposal Number P92171116 dated March 6, 2017.

2. Compensation. Client shall pay compensation for the additional or changed Services performed at the fees stated in the Supplemental Proposal
unless fees are otherwise stated below or in Exhibit C to this Supplement {(which section or exhibit are incorporated into the Supplement).

Please refer to Terracon Proposal Number P92171116 dated March 6, 2017.

All terms and conditions of the Agreement for Services shall continue in full force and effect. This Supplement is accepted and Consuitant is
authorized to proceed.

Consultant: Terracon Consuitants, Inc. - - Client: Lamar Consolidated ISD

By: 77 Date: 12/1/2017  By: Dale:

Name/Tltle: Marf( §'Walis'/ SenlorBirojact Materiats Name/Title: James Steenbergen - Board President
!ngmnor

Address: 11556 ClayRd 8te 100 _ Address: 3911 Avenue |
Houston, TX 77043-1239 _Rosenberg, TX 77471

Phone: _(713) 690-8989 Fax: (713) 690-8787 Phone: (832) 223-0000 Fax:

Email: Mark.Wells@terracon.com Email:

Page 1 of 1 Rev. 8-12

89



11.A.#14. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT #4 TO RFQUOTE #18-2016LN
HVAC FULL COVERAGE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees approve the amendment #4 to the RFQ #18-2016LN full

coverage maintenance and service agreement with Texas AirSystems in the amount of
$12,400. per year and authorize the Board President to execute the agreement.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:
Texas AirSystems is the contractor for the HVAC full coverage maintenance and service

agreement. The district Natatorium HVAC system is still under warranty and this
amendment will cover the preventative maintenance only, for an additional cost of

$12,400.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Upon approval Texas AirSystems will include the district Natatorium HVAC system in
the HVAC full coverage maintenance and service agreement. The HVAC full coverage
maintenance and service agreement RFQ #18-2016LN term expires June 30, 2019.

Submitted by: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Aaron Morgan, Region IV Education Service Center

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

90



Amendment IV to RFQuote 18-2016LLN

HVAC Full Coverage Maintenance & Service Agreement

December 21, 2017

This Agreement is made between Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, 3911 Avenue I, Rosenberg,
Texas 77471; and Texas AirSystems, 12650 Directors Dr., Suite 600, Stafford, Texas 77477.

In this Agreement, the party who is contracting to receive services shall be referred to as “L.CISD” and the party
who will be providing the services shall be referred to as “TAS”.

Therefore the parties agree to the following:

e LCISD will pay TAS in the amount of Twelve Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($12,400.00) per year for
preventive maintenance of the HVAC — Dehumidification Units at LCISD Natatorium.
e LCISD will pay TAS for the addition, One Thousand Thirty-Three Dollars and Thirty-three Cents

($1,033.33) per month,

e Performance of Scope of Services will correspond with RFQuote 18-2016LN, HVAC Full Coverage

Maintenance & Service Agreement Documents.

e Length of the Agreement: January 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Both Parties agree that the complete agreement between us about these services will consist of this
RFQuote 18-2016LN, HVAC Full Coverage Maintenance & Service Agreement.

Agreed to:
Lamar Consolidated Independent School District

By:

Authorized Signature

Authorized Name (print)

Customer Address:

Lamar Consolidated Independent School District
3911 Avenue

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

(832) 223- 0000

91

Agreed to:
Texas AirSystems

By:

Authorized Signature

Authorized Name (print)

Contractor Address:

Texas AirSystems

12650 Directors Dr., Suite 600
Stafford, Texas 77477

(832) 342-7000



......||NIIII||||||||||mh

Texas AIRSYSTEMS

“I'“.—'lll |”||||||Il'"""
;
3

November 8, 2017

Paul Gutowsky
Energy Coordinator
Lamar Consolidated ISD

Reference: 2- Natatorium Systems being added for Preventative Maintenance.

Paul,

This price and scope of work pertains to adding both Seresco NE-070-PC systems to the HVAC
agreement, for PM purposes only. This scope of work corresponds with the RFQuote 18-2016LN.

Scope of work:

Supply and replace all return air filters as environmental conditions dictate or every 90 days,
whichever comes first.

Provide preventative maintenance labor on all HVAC air side AHU'’s and matching condensing
units.

Provide monthly, quarterly and annual PM's as required by O&M Seresco manual.

Provide oil analysis as required on all HVAC equipment covered under this agreement.

The cost for these services will be $ 12,400.00 per year. This service will begin January 1, 2018
and will end June 30, 2019.

Regards,

%9@7.

Scott Sory
Operations Manager
Texas AirSystems

92



11.A.#15. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve the membership of the Attendance Boundary
Committee (ABC) for 2017-2018 as presented with the proposed timeline using the
LCISD Zoning Process, and charge the ABC with setting the boundaries for Carter
Elementary for the 2018-2019 school year.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Membership of the ABC will consist of two representatives from Thomas Elementary,
Williams Elementary and Ryon Middle School. The ABC will consist of three
representatives from Reading Junior High and George Ranch High—as specified in the
LCISD Zoning Process, approved by the Board in September 2004. The LCISD Zoning
Process states that only representatives from campuses affected by rezoning and their
feeder schools will be involved in making the rezoning recommendations to the Board.
Current Board members cannot serve on the ABC.

Attached you will find the LCISD Zoning Process and a tentative timeline for the 2017-
2018 ABC. Using this timeline, zoning decisions for Carter Elementary would be
finalized by February or March.

Submitted by: Mike Rockwood, Executive Director of Community Relations

Recommended for Approval:

Zrrnan FawAE

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

93



October 19
November 13
December 8

December 13

December 21
December 21

January 8

January 22

February 1

February 5

February 13
February 15
February 19

March 22

2017 - 2018 Attendance Boundary Committee
Zoning Timeline for Carter Elementary

Information item with timeline to Board
Request for Attendance Boundary Committee (ABC) applications
Deadline for principals to submit ABC representatives

Attendance boundary review for Carter Elementary at Facilities Planning
Team meeting

Board Zoning Committee meeting
Board approval of ABC and charge to ABC

First ABC meeting — zoning considerations for fall 2018 — 7 p.m. Board
Room

Second ABC meeting — zoning considerations for fall 2018 — 7 p.m. Board
Room

Public input at community meeting —~ TBD - 7 p.m.

Third ABC meeting — zoning recommendation to the Board finalized for
fall 2018 — 7 p.m. Board Room

ABC recommendation to the Board Zoning Committee
ABC recommendation to the Board — 7 p.m. Board Room
Information sent out to parents of students rezoned (if approved by Board)

ABC recommendation to the Board/additional public input/Board
discussion if not approved at the February meeting — 7 p.m. Board Room

94



Revised and Approved by the Board 9/23/04

THE LCISD ZONING PROCESS

FACT: Lamar CISD is among the fastest growing school districts in the state. A large number
of residential developments are under construction or in the planning stages throughout the
LCISD community. The district must continue providing all students with a quality education.

BACKGROUND: In a growing school system, it is inevitable that the district’s attendance
zones will be changed periodically. As new schools open and population shifts occur, attendance
zones will be adjusted. Each campus in the district is unique and offers many enrichment
opportunities for students. Our goal is to ensure that all campuses, regardless of location, provide
quality programs.

REQUESTING AN INTRA-DISTRICT TRANSFER: Assignments of any
neighborhoods or areas of the district to a particular campus are subject to re-evaluation each
year. Although students are expected to attend the school located in the attendance zone in
which they reside, certain conditions may exist as outlined in district policies and procedures in
which parents/guardians may request their child’s transfer to another LCISD campus. In such
instances, the parents/guardians may complete an intra-district transfer application available
from any campus.

The application must be submitted to the principal at the requested campus. Due to overcrowded
conditions at some campuses, the district may declare a campus closed to new transfers.

ZONING OBJECTIVES/CRITERIA: The district’s Framework for Facilities Planning
established a need for objectives and criteria to be used to guide zoning decisions. The following
12 objectives should be used when developing new attendance zones. All of the 12 objectives
should be given equal weight when making boundary decisions.

To draw attendance zones in a way that supports an efficient/effective use of school facilities.

To reduce overcrowding of campuses.

To plan for future growth.

To keep neighborhoods and feeder schools tracking together, as much as possible.

To minimize rezoning neighborhoods which have been affected in previous rezonings.

To draw secondary zones which reflect the diversity of the district, as much as possible.

To consider elementary students’ proximity to a campus, being mindful of traffic patterns

that allow for the safest routes available.

8. To involve the community in defining the objectives/criteria for rezoning.

9. To develop a fair and objective rezoning process.

10. To always keep in mind doing what is in the best interest of students.

11. To communicate zoning information effectively to all students and families that may be
impacted.

12. To consider fiscal impact of changes.

9V S D

95



Revised and Approved by the Board 9/23/04

ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY COMMITTEE MAKE-UP: Membership of the ABC
will consist of two representatives from each elementary and middle school campus and three

representatives from each junior high and high school campus.

The campus administrator will

select campus representatives with the entire committee approved by the Board. Appropriate
central administrators will serve as resources as needed. District information and the Board’s
charge for rezoning considerations will be presented to the entire committee. Only
representatives from campuses affected by rezoning and their feeder schools will be involved in
making the rezoning recommendations to be presented to the Board. Current Board members

cannot serve on the Attendance Boundary Committee.

LCISD ZONING PROCESS

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Conduct Convene the Conduct Conduct Conduct Submit final Submit final
Board/Cabinet | Attendance community additional additional recommend- recommend-
workshop(s) to | Boundary forum(s) for ABC meetings | community dation to the dation for
review and Committee parents in the as needed to forum(s) if Board Zoning | Board
discuss ABC (ABC) to areas subject to | review and needed to Committee approval.
charge and review data & | change to discuss ABC present final for input.
approve create zoning review plans proposed recommenda-
committee recommenda- and provide plan(s), and tion and allow
membership. tions based on | feedback. any changes for public

options presented comments.

presented by based on

the parent input.

administration

as charged by

the Board.

Step 1: The administrative team will present all options to be considered for rezoning for
review, discussion and input at a Board workshop (open to the public). Any modifications
suggested at the workshop will be made before presenting the options to the ABC. Information
for the Board may also be presented in written format to be discussed at a regular meeting of the

Board. The Board will charge the administration with rezoning priorities to be considered by the
ABC and approve the ABC membership roster for that year.

Step 2: Involve parents and community members in the process through the district
Attendance Boundary Committee (ABC). The ABC will review the supporting data and options
presented by the administration and work to propose possible zoning recommendations for Board

consideration and approval.

Step 3: The plan(s) will be shown at a Community Forum(s) for parent input.

96



Revised and Approved by the Board 9/23/04

Step 4: Based on parent input from the Community Forum(s), the ABC will make any needed
modifications to its reccommendations. Modified ABC recommendations can be presented orally
or in a written format to the Board.

Step 5: Additional Community Forum if needed to allow for parent comments on any ABC
changes to the original recommendation.

Step 6: ABC will submit final recommendation to the Board Zoning Committee
for input.

Step 7: Zoning plan(s) submitted for Board approval.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: If you would like additional information about zoning in
Lamar CISD, please contact Community Relations at 832-223-0330.

97



11.A.#16. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT OPERATIONAL AUDIT REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the Lamar Consolidated Independent
School District Operational Audit.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

In November of 2016 the Board of Trustees approved a district-wide department
process audit conducted by McConnell and Jones. The audit focused on the overall
organization’s governance, risk management, and management controls. The report
presents the results of the process and it includes observations including
recommendations for improvement and financial impacts.

A representative of McConnell and Jones will be present to comment on the
Operational Audit and respond to any questions.

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

98



11.B.#1. - TECHNOLOGY
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBVER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SECURITY CAMERA PURCHASES

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the purchase of security cameras,

installation hardware, network cabling, and installation services not to exceed the
amount of $25,000.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

Additional security cameras are sometimes requested by a campus administrator or
director as a resuilt of a newly identified need. This could be related to increased
security concerns or changes in building usage.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The 2014 bond included funds for security cameras. Purchases would be made with
these funds from a district-approved vendor and using purchasing co-operative pricing.

Submitted by: David Jacobson, Chief Technology Information Officer

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

99



11.B.#2. - TECHNOLOGY
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBVER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF INTERACTIVE PANEL
AND PROJECTOR PURCHASES

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees consider approval of the purchase of interactive panels,
projectors, installation hardware, and installation services not to exceed the amount of

$25,000.

IMPACT/RATIONALE:

There are currently classroom interactive whiteboards and projectors that are very old
and may fail. Depending on the hardware’s age, repairing the item may not be
financially advisable. These units need to be replaced in a timely manner as to minimize
the impact on instruction. In addition, interactive panels may be requested for rooms
that do not currently have one.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The 2014 bond included funds for interactive whiteboards and projectors throughout the
district. Upon approval, replacements for hardware that must be replaced ahead of their
scheduled refresh time or for rooms without one will be purchased using these bond

funds. Purchases would be made from a district-approved vendor and using purchasing
co-operative pricing.

Submitted by: David Jacobson, Chief Technology Information Officer

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

100



11.C.#1. - PERSONNEL
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NEW APPRAISERS FOR
TEACHING STAFF, 2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Board of Trustees approve the 2017-2018 appraiser(s) who have recently become
certified or are new to Lamar Consolidated Independent School District (LCISD).
IMPACT/RATIONALE:
Rules adopted by the State Board of Education indicate that the local District Board of
Trustees must approve appraisers other than the teacher's supervisor.
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Listed below are staff members who are new to LCISD or have recently become certified as
appraisers for the 2017-2018 school year.

LaTosha Bennett

Submitted by: Dr. Kathleen M. Bowen, Chief Human Resources Officer
Courtney Beard, Personnel Specialist

Recommended for approval:

Dr. Thomas Randle
Superintendent

101



12.A.#1. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION MONTH

January 2018 is School Board Recognition Month—a great time to focus on the crucial role
an elected board of trustees plays in our communities and schools. School board members
are the largest group of publicly-elected officials in Texas.

School board members exemplify local citizen control and decision-making in education.
They volunteer hundreds of hours and an immeasurable amount of energy to assure our
schools are providing the best education possible for the children of our community.

Here are some reasons we are taking this opportunity to show them our appreciation during
School Board Recognition Month in January:

School board members are citizens whose decisions affect our children—what they
learn, who will teach them and what kinds of facilities house their classrooms. These
are men and women elected to establish the policies that provide the framework for
our public schools. They represent us and take this responsibility seriously by
attending lengthy—sometimes challenging—meetings, conferences and institutes.
They also broaden their knowledge about education during numerous conversations
about the schools and in sessions before the Texas Legislature.

Our school board is one of more than 1,000 such boards across the state. These
boards enable us to have local control of public schools, meaning that decisions are
made by local, elected representatives who understand the community's unique
problems, values, culture and circumstances.

Too often we neglect to recognize the dedication and hard work of these men and
women who represent us. The staff and students of our school district are asking all
local citizens to take a moment to tell a school board member "thanks for caring
about our children's education." So, many thanks to the dedicated men and women
who make it possible for local citizens to have a say about education in our
communities. We salute the public servants of Lamar CISD whose dedication and
civic responsibility make local control of public schools in our community possible.
We applaud them for their vision and voice to help shape a better tomorrow.

Resource Persons: Dr. Thomas Randle, Superintendent of Schools

Mike Rockwood, Executive Director of Community Relations

102



Resolution

WHEREAS, the mission of public schools is to meet the diverse educational needs of
all children and to empower them to become competent, productive contributors to a
democratic society and an ever-changing world; and

WHEREAS, local school board members are committed to children and believe that
all children can be successful learners and that the best education is tailored to the individual
needs of the child; and

WHEREAS, local school board members work closely with parents, educational
professionals, and other community members to create the educational vision we want for our
students; and

WHEREAS, local school board members are responsible for ensuring the structure
that provides a solid foundation for our school system; and

WHEREAS, local school board members are strong advocates for public education
and are responsible for communicating the needs of the school district to the public and the
public’s expectations to the district;

THEREFORE, | do hereby declare my appreciation to the members of the Lamar
Consolidated Independent School District Board of Trustees and proclaim the month of
January, 2018 as SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION MONTH in Lamar CISD and urge all
citizens to join in recognizing the dedication and hard work of local school board members and
in working with them to mold an education system that meets the needs of both today’s and
tomorrow's children.

Signed this 21* day of December, 2017.

HELPING

SS%?V tO Suc cess Thomas Randle, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools

103



12.B.#1. - PERSONNEL
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: REPORT ON BOARD MEMBER TRAINING

School board members are required by Texas law and State Board of Education rule to
participate in three types of continuing education: an orientation to local district policy
and to the laws affecting public education in Texas; an annual team building activity,
taken in conjunction with the rest of the board and the superintendent; and a specified
number of hours each year in areas of special need. Board members determine needs
with their board annually by reviewing the Framework for School Board Development, a
document that outlines the tasks an effective board performs in its governing capacity.
Continuing education courses that address these needs are available through a variety
of sources.

Annually, the current president of each local Board of Trustees shall make an
announcement stating Board members who have met the required hours of training and
who have not met their basic obligation and expectation of the State Board of
Education. The president shall cause the minutes of the local board to reflect the board
members who have and who have not completed the required training and shall make
this information available to the local media.

As of this date, the Lamar CISD Board members have the following current (since last
year's report) and accumulated certified training credit:

Current Accumulated Total
Mandi Bronsell 20.50 20.50
Kay Danziger 31.50 131.75 163.25
Tyson Harrell 11.50 36.00 47.50
Joe Hubenak 19.50 19.50
Kathryn Kaminski 23.00 143.50 166.50
Melisa Roberts 15.00 41.25 56.25
James Steenbergen 24.25 55.75 80.00

Resource Person: Dr. Thomas Randle, Superintendent

104



12.C.#1. - INSTRUCTIONAL
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBVER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: 2017-2018 SUMMER SCHOOL

Each summer, Lamar CISD provides identified students with opportunities to
attend a summer academic program.

PK/K LEP Summer School Program

Bilingual/ESL students advancing from pre-kindergarten to kindergarten and from
kindergarten to first grade will be offered a program to address the affective, linguistic,
and cognitive needs of English Language Learners. The instructional program will
focus on language development and essential knowledge and skills appropriate to the
level of the student.

Elementary 5" Grade SSI

Students in grade 5 who did not meet Level |l standards on the Reading STAAR test or
the Math STAAR test will receive intensive accelerated reading and math instruction.
These students will take the STAAR Reading assessment (third administration) and/or
the STAAR Math assessment (third administration) as a part of Summer School.

Required Student SSI (8'") and EOC (High School) Tutorials & Re-Test Academy
Students who did not meet Level |l standards on the Reading or Math STAAR
assessment or a high school EOC assessment will receive intensive accelerated
instruction in preparation for the STAAR/EOC re-assessment.

Secondary Summer School: Session #1 & #2
Students in grades 6t, 7t & 8t who did not successfully pass their core content course
will be required to attend summer school to receive intensive accelerated remediation in

preparation for the next grade level.

Students in grades 8th, 9t 10th, 11t and 12t are eligible to take original credit courses
during summer school. Students needing to recover credits in the core content courses
are eligible for credit restoration credit during summer school.

Special Education
Special Education and ELL students who meet eligibility criteria at a grade level will be

included in the programs above. Special education students who are expected to
regress over the summer months will be provided extended school year (ESY) services
specified on an individual basis by the ARD/IEP committee. Summer Blast is a reading
and math program developed for students based on teacher recommendations and
ARD committee approval to maintain their understanding of reading and math strategies
and concepts over the summer. Through the use of direct, small group interventions,
games and computer-based programs students will receive intensive interventions in a
fun-filled environment.

Funding for the summer 2018 programs will be provided through Local Budget, State
Compensatory Education (SCE), Part A funds and special education.

Resource Persons: Linda Lane, Elementary Executive Director
Leslie Haack, Secondary Executive Director

105



Lamar Consolidated ISD

Summer 2018

PK/K LEP Summer School Program:
e Monday, June 11 — Friday, July 6, 2018
e Closed Wednesday, July 4, 2018
e Work Day: 7:15 a.m. —2:45 p.m./Instructional Day: 7:45 a.m. —2:30 p.m,
e Location: Pending
e  Tuition: No Cost

Elementary 5 Grade SSl:
e Monday, June 11 — Wednesday, June 27, 2018
e  Work Day: 7:15 a.m. — 2:45 p.m./Instructional Day: 7:30 a.m. — 2:30 p.m.
e Location: Pending
e  Tuition: No Cost

Secondary Summer School Schedule:
Summer School Registration opens on Monday, April 2, 2018

SSI/EOC Tutorials & Re-Test Session (Location: LCHS)
e Monday, June 11 — Friday, June 22, 2018: SSI & EQC Tutorials
e Monday, June 25 - Friday, June 29, 2018: SSI & EOC Re-Tests
e  Work Day: 8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m./Instructional Day: 8:15a.m. —3:30 p.m.
e  Tuition: No Cost

Session #1: Summer School (Location: LCHS & LJH)

e  Monday, July 2 - Wednesday, July 18, 2018

e Closed Wednesday, July 4, 2018

e  Staff Preparation Work Day: Friday, June 29, 2018

e  Work Day: 8:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m./Instructional Day: 8:15a.m.-3:30 p.m.

e Tuition:
a. Original Credit: $150.00 per session/Free & Reduced scholarships available
b. Credit Restoration: No Cost

Session #2: Summer School (Location: LIH)
e Thursday, July 19 — Friday, July 27, 2018
e  Work Day: 8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m./Instructional Day: 8:15a.m.—3:30 p.m.

e  Tuition: Same as Session #1

106



12.C.#2. - INSTRUCTIONAL
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT

As required by State Law, Lamar Consolidated ISD maintains a School Healith
Advisory Council (SHAC). This group is made up of parents, students, staff and
community stakeholders with an interest in promoting health and well-being district
wide. As part of their annual processes, the SHAC reports back to the School Board
and Superintendent regarding their goals, accomplishments and meetings from the
previous school year.

2016 — 2017 SHAC Areas of Focus:

e Health Education

e Counseling, Psychological & Social Services

o Social & Emotional School Climate

e Community Involvement & Family Engagement

2016 — 2017 SHAC Goals:

e Evaluate potential health education resources that have an emphasis on
relationships, cyberbullying and dating.

o Currently exploring The Fourth R Curriculum from Dr. Jeff Temple and
UTMB as a potential resource for junior high students.

¢ Increase parent and community involvement on SHAC.

o Developed and distributed flyer through campus PTOs and created a
SHAC Facebook page which increased SHAC attendance in 2016 —
2017.

e Increase education opportunities for mental health awareness and training for
teachers and staff.

o The SHAC worked with Metal Health America of Fort Bend County to
provide two training opportunities for staff during the June 2017 in-
service sessions.

e Update the District Wellness Policy.

o Local policy FFA was revised and submitted for Board review in June.
After revision suggestions from TASB, an updated policy has been
submitted for approval in December of 2017.

Resource Person: Nikki Nelson, Athletic Director
Leslie Haack, Executive Director of Secondary Education

107



12.D.#1. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: LAMAR EDUCATIONAL AWARDS FOUNDATION
(L.E.A.F.) UPDATE

The Lamar Educational Awards Foundation awarded $432,008 in November to Lamar
CISD campuses. The L.E.A.F. “Grant Express” awarded 214 grants to Lamar CISD
teachers at 36 campuses. Since 2000, L.E.A.F. has awarded over $3,361,363 in
teaching grants to Lamar CISD campuses.

Year Number of teaching Total amount
grants
2000 72 $ 32,559.34
2001 37" $ 44,101.33
2002 41 $ 50,536.27
2003 47 $ 68,153.01
2004 57 $ 87,036.00
2005 89 $138,013.09
2006 101 $150,665.00
2007 101 $161,045.00
2008 100 $171,701.68
2009 112 $184,329.18
2010 107 $190,762.00
2011 105 $203,660.00
2012 111 $217,537.87
2013 133 $253,288.00
2014 158 $317,045.00
2015 175 $319,468.00
2016 173 $339,455.00
2017 214 $432,008.00

*Grant amounts were raised during 2001 from $500 per grant to $1000 for individual
teacher and $3000 for grade level.

Resource Person: Janice Knight, Executive Director of L.E.A.F.
Mike Rockwood, Executive Director of Community Relations

108



Exhibit "A"

Exhibit "B"

Exhibit "C"

Exhibit "D"

Exhibit "E"

12.D.#2. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: TAX COLLECTION REPORT
(AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2017)

gives the LCISD collections made during the month of November 30,
2017.

gives the total LCISD collections made this school year from September 1,
2017 through August 31, 2018.

shows the LCISD collections made month-by-month of the 2017-18 roll as
compared to prior years. Through November 30, 2017, LCISD had
collected 0.5 % of the 2017-18 roll.

shows the total collections made as compared to the amount that was
budgeted for 2017-2018.

shows the LCISD tax collection analysis for the last six years.

Resource Person: Jill Ludwig, CPA, RTSBA, Chief Financial Officer

109



€TL66'TT $ 1LS10°0Z€ S 96'9ThoL $ O1'9€K'IS6 $ 00°9L8°6SE‘T § sty S I6°ITI‘S8Y S ISTISKHILZT S sEjoL
LSV $ 1€t $ | €5°6C $ 1669 $ | vy $|¥SS $]1958C $]17¢8 § |toud 7 /6

= $ = $ = $ - 3 - $ - $ = $ . $ 86

E $ ¥ $ = $ = $ - 5 £ $ = $ = $ 66

= $ - $ - $ - $ = $ & $ 5 $ 2 $ 00

- $ - $ = $ 3 $ = $ E $ - $ - $ 10
6001 $|SEL $ ] 9.901 $110L9 $ | 1161 $| €LV $ | 1201 $|9¢vL $ 20

0 $ = $ = $ - $ - $ . $ S $ - $ £0
88°Cl $19¢8 $ | 95 erl $ | LVE9 $ | LT6TC $]178¢€ $ | €T611 $|€81L $ 0
61°C $|Livl $]69¢CC $1S111 $ ] 0SLE $ 1509 $] €881 $ | 29Tl $ c0
[EX34 $ ] 6508 $]86'¢9¢ $ | LT60E $ | €699 $ - $ | 6¥°60€ $ | 98°6S¢ $ 90

- $ | ¥S0 $ b $1081 $ | vET $ E $ o $|¥vET $ L0

- $ €10 $ - $]6t0 $1290 $ = $ = $1290 $ 30
16€ly $ | 95859 $ | 80°6TS’T $ |88611C $ | evLIOS $|18IF $ | 18vE6T $ | tP'8LOE $ 60
89 67+ $ | 6058 $lI1€6g1 $ | YOEVP'T $ | T6011°C $1L919 $ | CU18LT § | £1'89T°€ $ 01
6C ¢t $ | 096201 S IT9LET $ | LVLT8T $ | LYTL9S $ ] SOST $ | €991 $ | LOESS'E $ 11
69°L6T $ | ¥L'8ETT $ | €8°966 $ 1857599 $ ] 98°¢81°01 $] €Tl $ | 1€T8IT $ ] TE168°8 $ 4]
18861 $ [6Ls18° 1) $[61ELLI $ |(SL'g6£°C) $ |(#$'668°S) $ | vETCS $ | 9968L $ |PS11T°L) $ £l
S9¥9¢ $ | L668€ET $ | 8879881 $ [v6101°L $ [ vrepLTl $ | 1£€08 $ | TT8Y'T $ | 16'16%°6 $ 14!
16691 $ [esevet) $ | 61'8€9°6 $ 1(€2°609°C1) $ |(eF'SIS°S) $|v168ST $ | 618FLS $ 1(9L'758°91) $ ST
78'6S0°8 $ | 1L2S0°6C $ | €06T6°LS $ | 9L1£€98 $ | 7€ 69€°181 $ | £8°066°€EE $ | 20¥66°1€ $ | LY P8ESTT $ 91

= $ | 65 $18°68C $ = $ | €TH0T198 $ | Z8810°ISI'T $ - $ 2 $ | 288I0°IST°I $ L1

$33,f UOLIIN[O) pied saxe], $33,] UoydII0)D pied saxe], SjudmAR g s39 183.49)uy preg 183X

¥I®d NAIS 192 PI¥d puny [g1udy) [LATA uonIo) » Aieusag SoXe [,
Oumtom 193 ﬂ:-—,ﬁ [LAELE]
LTOT 13quianoN
SUOIIIN[O) XE |
v 3qyxg ST PAEPIOSUO)) J8WiB]

110



£1°€96°'LT9€1TS 9L'SSLLYG'IS 90°v18°611$ 89°1E8°LEIS 20°0T1°069°1$ ST'ELO'SIE'STZS 8T'991°0TH'vS L8'906°L68‘012S sjeloL
SS'E9S°LI § vy $ | ¥SS § | 95°8¢ $fces § | L81LSLL $ = S [L81L5°L1 $ | toud % ¢
OPPIS $ - $ - $ - $ - Rl AN $ = $ | T9¥pIS $ 96
(42044 $ i $ - $ = $ & §|Toviiel S = ] zovirel $ L6
89 18L°¢1 $ = $ = $ - $ 5 $ | 89'18L°€1 $ - $]8918L°€L $ 86
STYI6 1T $ - $ N $ - $ = $ | sTvTeiT $ = $ | sTveelt ) 66
[4 %3014 §|scoL $1916 $|ISTY $ | 856l § | o0Lcs01T $ £ $]0L250°1C $ 00
08°10€¥T § 3 $ = $ - $ - $ | 08 10EWT $ s $ | 0810£HC $ 10
09'964°ST $ | 8IpelL $ [ SI9ll $ | ST8I9 $ | 8L68¢ $ | 8£7988°ST $ = $ | 8£988°ST $ 4]
9T TI68€E $ | L9898 $ [ L21L $ | 9t ISH $ | ¥09%€ $ | 0£85Z°6¢ $ - $ | 0£85T6¢ $ £0
06 +90°TS $ | LT6TC § | 128¢ $ | £Toll $ ] €81L $ ] eL9E1TS $ = § | €L9EI°TS ) ¥0
£5'19T°0€1 $ | 86'6¥1 § ] 6T $ | L0SL $ | 2908 $|sizigoe 3 be § [ steigogl $ S0
68CLY €8 $ | $0'800°C $ = $ | T T $ | 18¢€80°1 $ | 04955 H8 $ = $ | 0L955°+8 $ 90
SSTThLL § | TsLee § | 60S $ | 9z TSI $|Lo1T1 $ | 29 EbSHLI $ - $ | 29ErSHLL $ L0
PE199°1S1 $]16895L¢ $|2019¢8 $ | 696991 $ | €19z8°1 S| Ly L81°¢sT $ - $ | LV LBIES] $ 80
8T8V ¥SI § | £'600°6 $ | L5899 $ | 8T 5€9°¢ $|88S0LY $ | 90 ¥S1681 $ - $ | 9IFST 65T $ 60
OL'€TT6L1 $ | S060t° 11 $ | 0L918 $ | svevoy $ | 062vs9 $ | 00959°¢81 § | 6825¢F $ | 1T°E0€°181 $ 01
9L LI’ STT S | 9¥'898°91 $ | S£0L6 $ | L601ISE $ | viiseer $ | 06195°L€T § [ Y9 LLEEL $ | 9T061'vTT $ 11
69 6L€ 76 $ | 08zeL'ee $ | LLLYRL $ | 8vLE6T $ | SSLY6°9Z $ | veireele $ | TT818'ES § | T0'6L1'S9T S cl
T8'816°€0€ $ | #£'876°0C $ | Sv66¥T $ | €C668 1 $ | 99'6T5°€l S| 8V BLYLIE $ | TE66L6E § | o1'6L9°LLT $ £1
07'756'19¢ $ | 9T 5e8'8C $ | vO'LETE $ | 20IpLS $ | 0TLS8'61 $ | Ov 608'18¢ $|9L1eTTH $ | ¥9LLS 6EE $ 14!
LT 80E SES $ | ¥O'LISTES § | 8L9zS€1 $ | 6985581 $ | LSI8Y1T $ | ¥8'68L°95S $ |(££'¥80°01) $ | 19'%£8°99¢ $ S
£8'1¥0°601 1 $ ] £0608°€19 $ | T5L9E°S6 $ | 6561188 $ | tl'zzo'oey $ | $6€90°6£8°1 $ | 01°00¥'4Z $ | S8°€99VI8'1 $ 91
LY Ov¥ ¥6€°60T $ | T8 8IOTIST'L $ N $ = $ | Z88I0TISIT $ | 6T65F'SKS 01T $ | TiivTesty  $| L1'TITE6T90T $ Ll
LTI0Z/0€/TT SIuAR =X [EEXEIT pred xXeJ, sjRusnipy xeL =YY
SaXE], [BIO], Jeloy, uonIafo) » Lpeuag SXE], parsnlpy ewsuQ

8 Haiyxgy

(aeq-01-183%)

8107 ‘1€ ISn3ny-L10T ‘T Jaquandag

SUONINN|0) XEJ,

@S] Pa1epIosuo) Jewe

111



O Hgiyx3

%Z'86 %¢T 86 %< 86 %¢ 86 %886 %6°86 %166 %¢C'66 %066 %66 %166 onv
%86 %0°86 %6°L6 %086 %986 %186 %0°66 %066 %686 %0°66 %686 ANr
%¢€L6 %¥'L6 %¢C L6 %¥v°'L6 %¢C 86 %€ 86 %986 %.°86 %986 %.'86 %986 anNnr
%SG 96 %.'96 %V 96 %G'96 %9°L6 %6°L6 %186 %¢ 86 %¢ 86 %V 86 %2 86 AVIN|
%866 %6°G6 %956 %096 %6°96 %1°L6 %9'L6 %8°.6 %6°L6 %9°L6 %G'L6 AudV
%L ¥6 %1°G6 %86 %056 %196 % 96 %896 %0°L6 %896 %6°96 %6°96 ~_<_2_
%E'€6 %S'€6 %8'26 %€E'€6 %E 6 %8'¥6 %S°G6 %G 56 %166 %V'G6 %9°56 a34|
%V 9L %969 %% 08 %L 08 %1¥8 %€E¢8 %6728 %¢ 98 %028 %6°¢8 %cC'/8 Nvr
%L °6¢C %6°1€ %V GE %6°G¢ %EEE %¢0€ %lce %E' Gy %E'GY %06t %€ 0S omo_
%lLC %8¢ %L1 %6’} %6°€ %9°'¢ %6’ %¥'L YA %€ %C'e %S0 AON|
%00 %00 %00 %00 %0°0 %00 %00 %L°0 %00 %10 %00 %00 100
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 ld3s
£0-900c  80-L00Z | 60-800Z | 0L-600Z | LL-0LOZ | CL-LLOZ | €1-2LOZ |¥LOZ-£L0Z|SLOZ-¥LOZ [9102-SL0Z|2L0Z-9102|810Z-2102| HLNOW
ATINO AATT IN3HHUND HOd

HLNOW A8 Q-1-A LN3D¥3d
SISATVNY NOILD3T109 XV1
LOIY1SIA TOOHOS LINJANIdIANI Q3LVvAITOSNOD ¥VAV

112



Exhibit D

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-18 TAX COLLECTIONS
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2017

TAX YEAR BUDGET COLLECTIONS | % OF BUDGET
LCISD TAXES | SCHOOL YEAR AMOUNT 11/30/2017 COLLECTED
2017 2017-2018 $207,658,560 $1,151,019 0.55%
2016 & Prior | 2016-17 & Prior $2,150,000 | § 539,091 25.07%
TOTAL $209,808,560 $1,690,110 0.81%

113




114

G006E°| G006E"| GODBE"L G006E°) S006E°L GOO06E') 31VY XVL
210Z '0€ ¥IEWIAON 4O SY
%50 %€'66 %L 66 %866 %866 %866 SNOLLD3TIOD % V.LOL
Z05S'019'0vL'S) $ | 125'06£°002 1} $ | £58°L¥0'L06'Z) $]|e8ce'2o9’Ll ¢ | v2l'ozz'elL 0l 20.'LS1's¥2'0L 3N1VA
__31gvXvl rav
0%¥'¥6£'602 $ | 2v0'60¥'L $ | 8oe'ses $ | zs6°L9¢ $ | 6v6°c0E 6/£'262 a31931102 38
Ol 3ONVIVE
65%'5pS'0LC $ | 825'26€°/61 $ | ze6'0EE'6. ) $|/1E60129) $ | 6v9'228'6¥ | VEL'TLY TR 110 XV1 a3Lsnrav
6L0°LSL'L $ | L8p'E86'G61 $ | ¥29's62'8/1 $ | s9e'L¥2'L9) $ | 002'8L5'6Y) ZSE'0ZL'TrL SNOILD3T70D
IvLOL
9p8'cs oy o1 ‘Ipy
8Y6'92 SUONJ29||0) g
66/'6€ S08'8E} 10y 01 “fpy
0ES'El L1e'522 SU01J98||00) §
Z82'Ty S| LPEELL {086'88) 1oy o1 “py
158'61 s$lo8'112 860'25¢2 SU0I09)|0] ¢
(580'04) $ | 259'201 $ |(669'6%) 8v. 'Shb 1oy o1 ‘lpy
z8v'le $ | v2e's0g $|ziz'ees 6G1'GLE SUON3||0] €
00v'vE $ |(€2e'Bhl) $ | oze's9L $ | 109'2¥2 219'59 119y o1 “fpy
220°0EY $ | G95'sv. $ | 90.°10Z'L $]921'68L Zv5'6e.l SUO1}29]|0] 2
1v2'ese 'y $ | 98€'919'9 $]018°¢it'9 $ | G/€'089'8 ¢ | 088'626'9 £70'259'S lloy a1 “py
6LO'LSL') $ | PoP'es5'sE1 $ | 855'820'8/ | $ | 82p'02Z'09) $ | zI6'0zz'er) #€0°195'0%1 SuoNR||0D |
Zlg's62'902 $ | Zvl'6vs'06L $ | 0£5'910'ELL S| ecLgll'es) $ | 9zL'9pseyl S59'6YL'9EL AnaT Bug |
¥VIA NOILDITI0D
102 9,02 5102 yL0Z £102 zLoz ¥V3A XVL
8L-2102 219102 91L-§L02 S1L-L0Z ¥L-£102 £1-2102 AY3IA TOOHIS

L10Z '0€ ¥38WIAON 40 SV

1043y NOILDIT109 XV1

3 3q1yxg

LOIM1SIA TOO0HDS LNIANIJIANI G3LVAITOSNOD VAV



12.D.#3. - PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: PAYMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Below is a list of invoices that have been approved for payment.

AMS
(ALC)

AMS
(Frost ES)

AMS
(Frost ES)

AMS
(Huggins ES)

AMS
(Huggins ES)

AMS
(Seguin ECC)

AMS
(Seguin ECC)

AMS
(Travis ES)

AMS
(Travis ES)

AMS
(Wessendorff Middle)

AMS
(Wessendorff Middle)

Charlie Kalkomey
(Roberts MS)

Drymalla Construction
(Carter ES)

115

Application # 2

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 1

Application # 5

$ 3,315.50
$ 9,476.25
$ 13,548.75
$ 6,467.12
$ 8,290.38
$ 3,104.59
$ 5,650.01
$ 3,234.75
$ 4,720.25
$ 8,355.25
$ 12,689.75
$ 13,500.00

$ 2,422,875.25



Facilities Sources
(Pink ES)

Hayden Paving
(Campbell ES/Dickinson ES Track)

Hayden Paving
(Campbell ES/Dickinson ES Track)

Johnson Controls
(Various campuses HVAC)

KCI Technologies
(Access Controls)

KCI Technologies
(Site Lighting)

KCI Technologies
(Site Lighting — Reimbursables)

Millis Construction
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)

PBK Architects
(Campbell ES Track & Turf)

PBK Architects
(Foster HS Natatorium)

PBK Architects
(Foster HS Natatorium — Reimbursables)

PBK Architects
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)

PBK Architects
(Fulshear HS Shell Space)

PBK Architects
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)

PBK Architects

(George Ranch HS Natatorium — Reimbursables)

116

Application # 4

Application # 2

Application # 3

Application # 3

Application # 3

Application # 5

Application # 3

Application # 4

Application # 3

Application # 10

Application # 2

Application # 10

Application # 3

Application # 10

Application # 2

25,862.71

223,702.20

312,193.75

24,101.19

11,055.00

8,400.00

37.16

167,596.62

7,484.18

12,012.00

625.00

1,001.00

12,5631.88

11,011.00

175.00



PBK Architects
(Pink ES Foundation Repairs)

PBK Architects
(Roberts MS)

PBK Architects
(Support Services)

PBK Architects
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)

PBK Architects
(Terry HS Baseball Complex — Reimbursables)

Raba Kistner
(Campbell ES — Running Track)

Raba Kistner
(Dickinson ES — Playing Field)

Raba Kistner
(Foster HS Natatorium)

Raba Kistner
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)

Terracon
(Support Services Center)

Turner Construction
(Foster HS Natatorium)

Turner Construction
(Fulshear HS Natatorium)

Turner Construction
(George Ranch HS Natatorium)

VLK Architects
(Carter ES)

VLK Architects
(Carter ES — Reimbursables)

117

Application # 4

Application # 4

Application # 9

Application # 8

Application # 4

Application # 1

Application # 1

Application # 2

Application # 2

Application # 4

Application # 3

Application # 3

Application # 3

Application # 9

Application # 8

6,946.53

21,208.79

18,112.88

1,920.00

3,185.22

5,829.88

8,124.33

6,897.52

3,995.14

11,866.75

389,086.70

460,439.54

562,097.14

86,638.25

10,774.78



VLK Architects
(Culver ES)

VLK Architects
(Culver ES — Reimbursables)

VLK Architects
(Culver ES — Reimbursables)

Vanir, Rice & Gardner
(2014 Bond Program)

Winning Way Services
(Terry HS Baseball/Softball Complex)

Application # 2

Application # 1

Application # 2

Application # 29

Application # 1

Resource person. Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations

118

120,286.28

620.43

421.39

189,747.00

675.00



LAMARCciD Monthly Report

%,

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7 ““ 201 4 BON D

12.D.#4. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT

DECEMBER 21, 2017

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Bond Sale 1 | 1 | Cuf'rept Bu_dget_ | Committed M Qo:nﬁalzﬁﬂednu | Actuals ?aid ] :[ Eag%";nt;tllafi:;t
Carl Briscoe Bentley Elementary (#24) 22,010,055.00 : 21,668,081.60 341,973.40 21,290,048.49 22,010,055.00
Kathleen Joerger Lindsey Elementary (#25) ; 23,770,861.00 ! 21,993,760.65 . 1,777,100.35 20,210,216.03 | 23,770,861.00
Don Carter Elementary School (#26) 24,959,404.00 22,650,640.50 2,308,763.50 8,138,805.24 24,959 404.00
FHS Baseball 40,000.00 ! 29,250.00 : 10,750.00 29,250.00 ' 40,000.00
FHS Water Plant 990,000.00 708,150.00 281,850.00 116,880.00 990,000.00
HVAC Web Controls 1,056,000.00 539,600.00 ¢ 516,400.00 442,242 92 | 1,056,000.00
LCHS Band Hall 700,000.00 642,371.50 57,628.50 236,527.59 700,000.00
Pink Elementary- Foundation 1.056,000.00 1,055,794.57 205.43 1,030,564.39 | 1,056,000.00
Natatorium - Foster High School 8.,648,880.00 8,541,215.00 107,665.00 1,593,915.16 8,648,880.00
| Natatorium - Fulshear High School 8,832,167.00 8,619,868.00 212,289.00 1,922,712.62 ; 8,832,167.00
Natatorium - George Ranch High School 9,086,569.00 8,936,366.00 150,203.00 2,064,038.77 9,086,569.00
Support Services Center 12,146,000.00 11,294,050.00 ’ 851,950.00 1,352,806.01 | 12,146,000.00
THS Band Hall TUD.bDU.UU 659,835.00 40,165.00 215,238.31 700,000.00
*THS Baseball 2,400,000.00 2,311,628,00 88,372.00 940,546.69 2,400,000.00
SubTota-BondSaled | 1163993600 106081082 e7asasts | sossa7eaze 11639559600
Bond Sale 2 | ! !
Thomas R. Culver, lll Elementary School 2495940400  1,686,800.00 2327251400 49326357  24,959,404.00
 Fletcher Morgan Elementary School . 26,207,374.00 |  1,002,385.00 |  25204,989.00 | 42500000 |  26,207,374.00 '
James W. Roberts Middle School 22,342,493.00 1,454,170.00 | 20,888,323.00 524,975.73 22,342,493.00 J‘
| Fulshear HS Shell . 3,849,077.00 | 269,890.00 | 3,579,187.00 | 3938591 | 3,849,077.00 |

3,786,750.00 189,000.00 3,597,750.00 0.00 3,786,750.00
81,145,098.00 4,602,335.0 76,642,763.00 1,482,626,21  81,145,098.00

] I v
* Budget increased at August 18, 2016 Board Meeting

_Additional Projects !

Access Controls 80000000 4020000  759,800.00 21,0500 |  800,000.00
Huggins Elementary School 700,000.00 656,442.48 43,557.52 648,178.55 700,000.00
! Chiller Replacement 1,200,000.00 1,027,572.50 | 172,427.50 1,022,188.27 1,200,000.00

000

1,50

L

$ Ll

PROGRAM OVERVIEW

Vanir | Rice & Gardner, A Joint Venture, is serving as the Program Manager for the 2014 Bond
Program for Lamar CISD. In this role, we manage individual projects, and coordinate with architects
and contractors. We are the liaison between LCISD Administration, Departments, and Schools and
coordinate all activities necessary to complete each project.

We also provide program-wide oversight and look for efficiencies, cost reduction, and quality
assurance opportunities.

Accomplishments This Month:
e The Board awarded the construction contract for the District-wide Access Controls through
cooperative purchasing agreement vendors.
e Began erecting structural steel at the new Maintenance & Operations Building.

Page 1 VANIR | RICESGARDNER

A Joint Venture

119



LAMARCISD Monthly Report smin 2014 BOND

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

DON CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
| T T o ey g,

VANIR RICESGARDNER




LAMARCIsD Monthly Report % 2014 BOND

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

DON CARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
i \ | .'. t : | 1:' "4 Wi

BRI L L 1L Aot 1

o EENEES
mem ERRRS e

SCHEDULE MILESTONES:
. o Construction is 23% complete.
e Current Phase: Construction Underground utility work is progressing for
Construction Start: May 30, 2017 CenterPoint electric connection.
e Construction Completion: July 21, Structural steel erection is 75% complete.
2018 Roof decking has started in areas C & D.
Exterior wall frame progressing at A & B.
Electrical wiring has begun in area A & B.
Widening of A Meyer Rd. is complete.

THOMAS R. CULVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

¢4y

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:

e Current Phase: Construction e Culver Elementary School site is in the
Documents Briarwood Crossings subdivision in the
e Construction Start: 2" Quarter 2018 Village of Pleak.
e Construction Completion: 3" Quarter o The developer is clearing and grading on
2019 this section of the subdivision.
¢ Plan to issue for bids in January 2018.
Page 3 VANIR | RICEGGARDNER

A Joint Venture

121



LAMARCcsD Monthly Report

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

%2014 BOND

ROBERTS MIDDLE SCHOOL

M |

———

SCHEDULE MILESTONES OVERVIEW

« Site is on the south side of the Fulshear

e Current Phase: Construction Documents .
High School campus.
o Construction Start: 2" Quarter 2018 : Cc?nstruction docSments underway.
« Construction Completion: 3" Quarter 2019 « Plan to issue for bids in January 2018.

FULSHEAR HIGH SCHOOL SHELL SPACE

T B =
ARG |
b |
SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:
o Current Phase: Construction Documents e Construct interior classroom walls and
e Construction Start: May 2018 room finishes.
e Construction Completion: August 2018 « Construction documents are underway.
« Plan to issue for bids in January 2018.

Page 4 VANIR | RICEGGARDNER

A Joint Venture

122



LA Monthly Report
LAARciso November 2017

“ 2014 BOND

SUPPORT SERVICES FACILITIES

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:
Maintenance & Operations Building Maintenance & Operations Buildin

« Current Phase: Construction « Construction is 29% complete.

e Construction Start: May 30, 2017 8 SIEltiiy WerdiSUTHEy =
e+ Construction Completion: March e Structural concrete foundation is complete.
2018 o Steel Building frame is complete.
o Starting to install roof and wall panels.
Support Services Facility e Parking and drives are 60% complete.
e Construction Start: March 2018
e Construction Completion:
September 2018
Page 5 VANIR RICESGARDNER

Aot Venoure

123



LAMARCcisD Monthly Report

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

BAND HALL ADDITIONS

i

Terry High School Lamar Consolidated High School

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:
e Lamar CHS brick veneer is underway.

Current Phase: CONS;LTUCﬁO" e Terry HS roofing work is underway and
Construction Start: 2" Quarter 2017 brick work will start after Lamar CHS brick
Construction Completion: 15t Quarter is complete.

2018 e Lamar CHS and Terry HS:

o HVAC, electrical, fire alarm, and
fire sprinklers being installed.

BASEBALL COMPLEX RENOVATIONS
Terry High School

T -

OVERVIEW:

SCHEDULE MILESTONES:

o Concession building construction is 70%

Current Phase: Construction complete.
Construction Start: 3 Quarter » Bleachers and press boxes are complete.
2017 o Dugouts are 70% complete.
Construction Completion: Janua » Site paving is 25% complete.
) 2018 Hel P i » Site fencing is 25% complete.

Page 6 VANIR | RICEGGARDNER
A Joint Venture
124



LAMARCcisD Monthly Report

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

%2014 BOND

NATATORIUMS

Foster High School | Fulshear High School | George Ranch High School

George Ranch High School Foster High School

Fulshear High School

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:
e Current Phase: Construction e Pool floor poured at George Ranch High
e Construction Start: 3@ Quarter 2017 School.
e Construction Completion: 3™ Quarter e Pool floor poured at Fulshear High
2018 School.

e Pool pipe encasement form work is
being installed for concrete pour.

Page 7 VANIR | RICEGGARDNER

A Joint Venture

125




LAMARCiso Monthly Report % 2014 BOND

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

FOSTER HIGH SCHOOL WATER PLANT UPGRADES

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW:

¢ Current Phase: Construction

e Construction Start: 4" Quarter 2017

e Construction Completion: 2" Quarter
2018

OVERVIEW:
o General Contractor is mobilizing on site.

o Dirilling for water well to begin in late
December.

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW: OVERVIEW:

e Foster High School and Field House

e Current Phase: Construction controls are complete.
* Construction Start: July 18, 2017 » Briscoe Junior High and Central Plant
2018 e Campbell ES and Frost ES controls are
complete.
s Currently working on controls at Pink
Elementary.
Page 8 VANIR RICEGGARDNER

A Joint Venture

126



LAMARCisD Monthly Report

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

%2014 BOND

ACCESS CONTROLS

SCHEDULE OVERVIEW:

e« Current Phase: Construction
Construction Start: 4" Quarter 2017

s Construction Completion: 2™ Quarter
2018

OVERVIEW:

Contract has been awarded.
Mock-up of the Access Control
system will begin at one school to
confirm installation process.

SITE LIGHTING
SCHEDULE OVERVIEW:
e Current Phase: Construction

Construction Start: 4" Quarter 2017
e Construction Completion: 2™

Quarter 2018
OVERVIEW:
e Submittals have been reviewed and
approved.
e Pre-installation meeting is
complete.

e« Fixtures have been ordered.

Page 9 VANIR|RICESGARDNER

A Jaint Venture

127



LAMARCcSD Monthly Report % 2014 BOND

A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE Novem ber 201 7

SATELLITE AG BARN #3

SCHEDULE MILESTONES: OVERVIEW:
e Current Phase: Program Development o Satellite Ag Barn #2 and #3 have
e Construction Start: Pending Site been programmed together.
Selection s A site for the Satellite Ag Barn #3

has not been selected.
e Projectis on hold until a site has
been identified.

FUTURE PROJECTS OVERVIEW:

e 2014 Bond Sale 2 Remaining
Project:
o Morgan Elementary #28.

COMPLETED PROJECTS

Foster High School Baseball Scoreboard Completed March 2016
Huggins Elementary School New Parent Drive Completed May 2017
New Lindsey Elementary School Completed October 2017
Pink Elementary School Repairs Completed November 2017
Chiller Replacement at six schools Completed November 2017
Page 10 VANIR RICESGARDNER

A Joint Venture

128



12.D.#5. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: PROJECTS FUNDED BY 2011 AVAILABLE BOND FUNDS

The list below are projects that the Board has approved to move forward with 2011
available funds:

DISTRICT FENCE PROJECT:
CSP #37-2016ML was approved at the September 2016 Regular Board Meeting. This
project is now complete. Final payment is scheduled to be on the January Board
Agenda.

Project Budget $450,000

CHILLER REPLACEMENT PROJECT:
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. Estes, McClure and Associates were
approved at the September 2016 Regular Board Meeting. CSP 03-2017VRG was
Board approved in November 2016 to American Mechanical Services. The chillers
have been installed and punch list is complete. The final pay application is on this
Board agenda for approval.

Project budget $1,200,000

PARKING LOT LIGHTING RETROFIT:
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. Siemens has been awarded this
project and contracts have been completed. Notice to proceed has been issued.
Materials are scheduled to arrive in mid-December.

Project Budget $1,600,000

HUGGINS PARKING AND PARENT DROPOFF:

VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. This project is complete. Substantial

Completion was January 17t. Final payment was approved at the May Board Meeting.
Project Budget $700,000

ACCESS CONTROL PROJECT:
VANIR Rice & Gardner are managing this project. KCI Technology has completed final
documents and RF Quotes have been received. This project is scheduled to begin in

mid-December
Access Control Budget $800,000

TERRY HIGH BASEBALL PROJECT:
This project is a 2014 Bond project managed by VANIR Rice & Gardner Notice to
proceed as been sent and the project is under construction. The stadium seats have
been installed. This project is on schedule.

Additional Budget of $1,425,000
TOTAL BUDGET FOR AVAILABLE FUND PROJECTS = $6,175,000

Resource Person: Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations

129



12.D.#6. — PLANNING
BOARD REPORT
DECEMBER 21, 2017

INFORMATION ITEM: TRANSPORTATION UPDATE

PERSONNEL CHANGES
The following changes took place during the month:
Trainees hired: 6

Drivers leaving department 1
Full time drivers hired: 4
Drivers waiting driving test 9
Bus aides hired: 2

Hiring Incentives Paid Employee Referrer
Initial 0 0
Six Month 3 0
ACCIDENTS
We had the following on the road accidents during the month
Date Bus # Action Location Preventable Experience
11/16/2017 260 Bus rear ended Canyon Gate Non Preventable 5 years
11/24/2017 239 Bus backed into a car 4650 Bissonet Preventable Coach driver
11/30/2017 65 Bus hit an awning 1%t and Walenta Preventable 2 years
ROUTING AND SCHEDULING

We have the following routes in operation

ROUTING
TRACK REG | SPED | MIDDAY Dmﬂ ALC ng.lzsn:::cng
STUDENTS
BLUE 29 | 10 9 2 60
RED aa | 7 10 2 46
GOLD 26 | 13 14 1 1 42
MAROON 50 6 8 35
PURPLE 20 2 4 1 3 11
TOTAL 169 | 38 45 6 4 194

130



TRAINING AND OTHER EVENTS

Monthly training events continued for all drivers and aides by track. Sessions were also
held for flex drivers and BOSs (Bus Operations Specialists). Thanksgiving lunches were

held at both facilities during the week before Thanksgiving.

Field Trips
Site Number of Trips Bus Miles Sped Bus Miles | Truck Miles White Fleet
Miles
Rosenberg 340 25,967 109 1,076 0
Fulshear 57 4,336 150 459 168

STUDENT DISCIPLINE

A total of 296 discipline reports were issued this month

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

The maintenance department responded to 19 breakdowns where the bus needed

attention or replacement on the road.

The electronic fuel controller is back in service and is generating a new report, providing

usage breakdown by department and product.

131




Fuel Usage November 2017

Tlr\:;lg:stri::s Gallons Amount

VOCATIONAL

#2 Diesel 11 268.1 $462.21
Totals 11 268.1 $462.21

DISTRIBUTION

Unleaded 32 576.2 $957.09
Totals 32 576.2 $957.09

MAINTENANCE

Unleaded 201 3638.6 $6,043.76

#2 Diesel 99 795.7 $1,371.83
Totals 300 4434 .3 $7,415.59

TECHNICAL SERVICES

Unleaded 18 243.4 $404.30
Totals 18 243.4 $404.30

TRANSPORTATION

Unleaded 79 1271.8 $2,112.50

#2 Diesel 1218 43526.2 $75,039.18
Totals 1297 44798.0 $77,151.68

SECURITY

Unleaded 49 660.8  $1,097.57
Totals 49 660.8  $1,097.57

ATHLETICS

Unleaded 1 3.1 $5.15
Totals 1 31 $5.15

FOODSERVICE

Unleaded 23 386.8 $642.49
Totals 23 386.8 $642.49

Kevin McKeever, Administrator for Operations
Mike Jones, Director of Transportation

Resource Persons:

132



